
 

 
 
Notice of meeting of  

Decision Session - Cabinet Member for Health, Housing and  
Adult Social Services 

 
To: Councillor Simpson-Laing 

 
Date: Tuesday, 20 December 2011 

 
Time: 4.30 pm 

 
Venue: The Guildhall 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
Notice to Members – Calling In 
 
Members are reminded that should they wish to call in any item on this 
agenda notice must be given to Democracy Support Group by: 
 
10:00am on Monday 19 December 2011 if an item is called in before 
a decision is taken, or 
 
4:00pm on Thursday 22 December 2011 if an item is called in after a 
decision has been taken. 
 
Items called in will be considered by the Scrutiny Management 
Committee. 
 
 
Written representations in respect of items on this agenda should be 
submitted to Democratic Services by 5:00pm on Friday 16 
December 2011. 
 
1. Declarations of Interest    
 At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or 

prejudicial interest they may have in the business on this agenda. 
 
 
 



 
2. Minutes   (Pages 3 - 6) 
 To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 22 

November 2011. 
 

3. Public Participation    
 At this point in the meeting members of the public who have 

registered their wish to speak at the meeting can do so.  The 
deadline for registering is 5:00pm on Monday 19 December 
2011. 
 
Members of the public may register to speak on:-  

• an item on the agenda; 
• an issue within the Cabinet Member’s remit; 
• an item that has been published on the Information Log 
since the last session. Information reports are listed at the 
end of the agenda 

 
4. The Local Account for Adult Social Care 

2011   
(Pages 7 - 90) 

 This report introduces the Local Account for Adult Social Care 
2011. 
 

5. York Adult Care Workforce Development 
Strategy   

(Pages 91 - 122) 

 This report provides the Cabinet Member with the introduction of 
the first Adult Care Workforce Development Strategy for York 
focused on the whole of the adult care workforce. This includes 
organisations in the voluntary, statutory, private and independent 
sectors as well as unpaid carers and staff employed directly by 
individuals receiving direct payments. 
 

6. Urgent Business    
 Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the 

Local Government Act 1972. 
 
 

 Information Reports 
  No “information only” reports have been published on the 

Information Log for this session. 
 

 
 



 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting 
 

• Registering to speak 
• Written Representations 
• Business of the meeting 
• Any special arrangements 
• Copies of reports 

 
Democracy Officers: 
 
Catherine Clarke and Louise Cook (job-share) 
Tel:   01904 551031 
E-mail:  catherine.clarke@york.gov.uk  and louise.cook@york.gov.uk   
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



About City of York Council Meetings 
 

Would you like to speak at this meeting? 
If you would, you will need to: 

• register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and 
contact details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no 
later than 5.00 pm on the last working day before the meeting; 

• ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of 
business on the agenda or an issue which the committee has 
power to consider (speak to the Democracy Officer for advice 
on this); 

• find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy 
Officer. 

A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s 
website or from Democratic Services by telephoning York 
(01904) 551088. 
 
All the reports which Members will be considering are available for 
viewing online on the Council’s website.  Alternatively, copies of 
individual reports or the full agenda are available from Democratic 
Services.  Contact the Democracy Officer whose name and contact 
details are given on the agenda for the meeting. Please note a 
small charge may be made for full copies of the agenda 
requested to cover administration costs. 
 
Access Arrangements 
We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you.  
The meeting will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue 
with an induction hearing loop.  We can provide the agenda or 
reports in large print, electronically (computer disk or by email), in 
Braille or on audio tape.  Some formats will take longer than others 
so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours for 
Braille or audio tape).   
 
If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-
by or a sign language interpreter then please let us know.  Contact 
the Democracy Officer whose name and contact details are given 
on the order of business for the meeting. 
 
Every effort will also be made to make information available in 
another language, either by providing translated information or an 
interpreter providing sufficient advance notice is given.  Telephone 
York (01904) 551550 for this service. 

Agenda AnnexPage 1



 
 
Holding the Cabinet to Account 
The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Cabinet (39 out 
of 47).  Any 3 non-Cabinet councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of 
business from a published Cabinet (or Cabinet Member Decision 
Session) agenda. The Cabinet will still discuss the ‘called in’ 
business on the published date and will set out its views for 
consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny Management 
Committee (SMC).  That SMC meeting will then make its 
recommendations to the next scheduled Cabinet meeting in the 
following week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will 
be made.  
 
Scrutiny Committees 
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees 
appointed by the Council is to:  

• Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services; 
• Review existing policies and assist in the development of new 

ones, as necessary; and 
• Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans 

 
Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?  

• Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the 
committees to which they are appointed by the Council; 

• Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and 
reports for the committees which they report to;  

• Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.  
 

Page 2



����������	
�����
��� ������������������

�������� ��������������������������������������
 ��!� "� �#�����������#!�������!�
���$�����

����� %%���$������%&''�

(������� ��#���!!�������(����!�����

�
���� �����	
��

�
�
�
����!$��)��*+���*��������������*���+�����
������������������*���+,�����

���,�	���	� �+��*"� �����-�+�.��.������
�+����	/�
���*��.�
���%0��
��,�	�%&''"�,��+11	�/�.�+�.���-��.�+��+�
�		�
��
	�
�	.2�

�
�
�

���� �	
��������
�������	�	
���
�
�*���+,��������,�	�3+����/���.����.�
�+	��+���*���1���������*��������-�+���
1�	���+���	�1	�4�.�
�+������	������*����-*��*+/������*��,������������*��
+-��.+2�
�
�������	�����3�	��.�
�+	�.2�
�

���� �����
������
���������
�
���3+��	�1�	��.��*+���*�	��*+.�,�������	�-���	+����������1�+
�+���*��
������-���.�	��*������
��5��(�,��
�(+	��
�1+������
*���2�
�

���� ������������	������	�
��	�
�
����	����
�
�*���+,��������,�	�
����.�	�.�+�	�1�	�"�����*���+	�	����	+��-�"��*+��*+.�
,����	�
�����.�.����*�	�,���*�� �+��*��/�	/��3�+�.��
	������
���������2��
�
����
�	��-+/��+���1.+���+�.�
����	��.��*+�)�

•� �*�� ��	
� �+	�	�� ����	�� 3+�� ��3� ���+,���*�.� +�� +�� ��.�1��.����
�	-+���+�����+�.�3+��,�-�����-����-	�32��

•� �*	���+
��/��+�.�3�������+,���*�.�
+	�	���.���	����3�	����3����1�+
��
+
	�����*������2�

•� �*��� *+.� 3�	
�.� +
��/���� 3��*� �*�� !�,	+	�� ��	/�
�� .�	��-� �+	�	��
6��
�%&''����.���	�,��������	�+�����+�.�	+����
+	�	�+3+	�����2�

•� �*�� ���7�,��� �+	�	� ��11�	�� �
*���� *+.� 
�������.� ��� 1	�/�.�� +��
��
	�+��.����,�	����.�	�
��1+������������11�	��+�.�����+���
+	�	��
����*��	�
+	��-�	���2�

•� �*���3�	��3�	
��-���3+	.��,����	���-+-������3��*��*��*��1��+��+�.�
�(5�����1	������
+	�	���������+�.�	+����+3+	�����2�

Agenda Item 2Page 3



•� �*+�� �*��� 3�	�� 3�	
��-� ��� 1	������-� �*�� �+	�	�� �	���.���
��1���������+	
2�

�
�*���+,��������,�	��*+�
�.�����
�	����	��*��/�	����1	����/��3�	
��*���
*+.�.����+�.�
����	��.��*+�)�

•� ��	�� ����	�+�����.�������.� ���,��1	�/�.�.� ���1�,��
�1�+
���3*�
*�
3+�� +

����,��� ��� 1��1��� 3*���+�� ���� 	�
�-����� �*�����/��� +��

+	�	�2�

•� �*��3+����-� ����� ��	� �+	�	�� ������������ ������.� .���� ���.� ��� ,��
	�.�
�.�������-�*2�

•� ���3+��/��+���*+����11�	��3+�����1�+
����	�+�������-�
+	�	�2�
�

����
�	��
����	��.��*+��+�����-��+	�	���+�
��	��1�3+��+
��/�������1�+
��
+�.��*+���*������-��+	�	����/��������8�*������-�
+	�	����	��9�*+.�
1	�.�
�.�+��$��3*�
*�+�����
��.+	���
*���� �+.��+
*�	��*+.�����2��
����
�	��3���.�
�����������3�	
�3��*���	
��
*��������	+����+3+	������+�.�
��
	�+����*���
*����,+��.���11�	��+/+��+,����������-�
+	�	�2��
���
�
����!$��)��*+���*��	�1�	��,��	�
��/�.�+�.�����.2�
�
��+���)����
��1���3��*��*��	�
�����.+����������*�� �+��*��/�	/��3�+�.�

�
	����������������+�.����*�-*��-*���*����1�	�+�
������*��3�	
����
�+	�	�����+

�	.+�
��3��*��*��
���
��5����	1�	+�����	+��-�2�

�
�

���� �	�	�����
����	��������
�����������
�
�*���+,��������,�	�
����.�	�+�	�1�	���*+��	�:�����.�*�	�+11	�/+������*��
��	�*���	
�*�	��+�.���	
��������+���	+��-��+�.��*����
+��1�+�����.���/�	�
�*����	+��-�������	
2���*���+,��������,�	�+����
����.�	�.�3*��*�	�
����
�	���*���.���-���1�����*���������+���
�+	+����2�
�
����
�	��-+/��+���1.+���+�.�-+/���*��	�+1���-������	�����,	��-��-��*��
	�1�	�����+���+	���	�������-�,����*���*+.�,����
���	.��+���-�3��*���*�	�
1+	����2������
�	��
����	��.��*+���*���+����+���������+���	+��-����	�
��-�+�.�3+��1�,���*�.����;���,	�+	��%&&<�+�.��*����	�*���	
�*�	��+�.�
��	
�(	��+	���+	���	����*+.�,������+.��-�3�	
����
���*������.�/���1�+�
4�������
+��.������+���	+��-��
�/�	��-�,��*�����������	
�+�.���	�*�
��	
�*�	�������������
��2�����
�	����+��.��*+��+���1+	+�����	
�3�	
��-�
-	��1�*+.�,�������1�+
�����
��%&'&�3*�
*�*+.���.�������.��*��1	��	��������	�
��	
��	����*���+����+����	+��-��+�.�����
�	��3�	��+
��/�����	���-����+
*��/��
�*����1	��	�����2�
�
�*���+,��������,�	��*+�
�.�����
�	����	��*��	�1�	��+�.���+��.��*+���*��
3���.���
�����	�
��/��+���1.+���+��+�����	��������-2��*��3+��1��+��.����
�����*+��+���3���	+��-����	��+	���.�+-������+�.���11�	��3+�����1�+
�2�
�
����
�	��
����	��.��*���*+.�,����+
��/����3�	
��-�3��*��*��=���1*�
��3��	�������.+��������+�1	�4�
��
+���.�>�������+�6��*����6+���5�3*�
*�
3+��+�'%�����*�1	�4�
�������11�	��1��1�����/��-�3��*�.������+2����3+��

Page 4



+-	��.��*+��+���1.+���3���.�,��,	��-*�����+�����	��������-�+�.�����
�	��
�	����*��=���1*���3��	�������.+�����3���.�,����/���.����+����.2'�
�
�
����!$��)��

8+9��*+���*����	�*���	
�*�	��+�.���	
��������+���	+��-��,��
+11	�/�.2��

8,9��*+�� �*�� 	�1�	����� �*����	
��������+�6�	
��-��	��1�,��
����.2�

8
9��*+������
�	����-���1�����*���������+���
�+	+����2�
8.9��*+���*��+
�����1�+��1	�1���.��������7�������*��	�1�	��,��

+-	��.2�
8�9��*+�� +�� �1.+��� ,�� 	�
��/�.� ��� �*�� �������+� 6��*����

6+����1	�4�
��+�.��*+������
�	���	����*��=���1*���3��	���
����.+�����,����/���.����+����.��*��������-2�

�
�
��+���)� �����1	�/���*��:�+���������������	��*������/��-�3��*�.������+2�
�
�
�
�
�
�������:��	�.��
��/��������
�	���	����*��=���1*���3��	�������.+��������+�
������-����+���+	?�������+�.�1	�/�.��+���1.+�������*��
�������+���	+��-������*���+,��������,�	���
�
�

�
@���

�
�
�
�
���	����1����!+��-"��+,��������,�	�
A�*��������-���+	��.�+��B2;&�1��+�.������*�.�+��B2BC�1�D2�

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



 

 

  
 

   

 
Decision Session – Cabinet Member for 
Health, Housing and Adult Social Services  
 

20 December 2011 

Report of the Director of Adults, Children and Education 
   
The Local Account for Adult Social Care 2011 

 Summary 

1. This report introduces the Local Account for Adult Social Care 
2011. The Cabinet Member is asked to:  

a. Comment on the content of the Local Account ahead of its 
publication in December 2011. 

b. Note the performance and improvements described in the Local 
Account for 2010/2011 information. 

c. Note the areas for development and improvement for the 
coming year. 

d. Approve the Local Account for general publication on the 
council website. 

  Background 

2. As of 2011/12, the Care Quality Commission (CQC) has stopped 
its regulatory assessment of councils and resultant Annual 
Performance Assessment, with councils moving instead to a more 
sector-led assessment process.  

3. The Department of Health Document, Transparency in outcomes: 
a framework for adult social care establishes the concept of a 
Local Account created by councils to describe quality and 
outcomes in Adult Social Care.   

4. The Promoting Excellence in Councils’ Adults Social Care 
Programme Board, which is made up of representatives from 
ADASS, Local Government Group, CQC and the Department of 

Agenda Item 4Page 7



 

Health, has requested that all councils consider producing a Local 
Account for Adults Social Care by December 2011. 

5. While the content and format of the Local Account is not defined, 
The Department of Health Document, Transparency in outcomes 
outlines that Local Account are expected to be comprehensive, 
and contain enough relevant detail, so that service users and 
members of the public see the evidence and data where they 
wish. It also aims to be accessible enough to allow service users, 
carers and the wider public to comment on our plans and 
priorities.  

6. Upon approval by Cabinet, The Local Account for 2011 will be 
made available through the council website in this comprehensive 
version, with printed copies being made available on request. 
There will also be an Easy Read version, and a shorter summary, 
both available online to promote accessibility.  

Council Plan 2011-2015 

7. The content of the Local Account has direct links to the priorities 
established to protect vulnerable people in the council plan for 
2011-15; specifically in its establishment of local priorities in 
support of: 

• improving care facilities to support people with specialist needs 

• investment in services to support people in the community, 
including telecare and reablement provision 

• safeguarding adults  

• promoting independence through individual budgets 

  Implications 

  Equalities 

8. The Local Account has to be accessible and as such advice and 
guidance in the production of an easy read version of the 
document will be sought through equality officers. 

  Other 

9. There are no implications relating to financial, HR, ITT, crime and 
disorder, property or legal issues arising from this report. 

 

Page 8



 

Recommendations 

10.  The Cabinet Member is asked to: 

a. Note the performance and improvements described in the Local 
Account for 2010/2011 information. 

b. Note the areas for development and improvement for the 
coming year. 

c. Approve the Local Account, with any relevant changes, for 
general publication on the council website. 

d. Endorse the Priority Actions arising from the Local account 
summarised in Section 5.1 of Annex 1 - Local Account City of 
York Council 2011.  Namely: 

• to enable self funders to access financial advice through 
CYC by January 2012. 

• undertake a flexible carers support scheme grant survey and 
a carers’ survey to look at the best way of distributing funds 
to make the most impact on carers’ lives and wellbeing. 

• further promote self assessments for adult social care 
customers. 

• to promote personal budgets and proactively discuss the 
financial options with customer right from the first contact. 

• to improve our systems to help deliver information and 
advice about self directed support. 

• to make Quality Assurance reports available to all on 
request, in an appropriate format and to circulate to survey 
responders, prospective residents/relatives, customers and 
other professionals. 

• to carry out a survey of customers of our assessment and 
personalisation service in 2012 to obtain feedback on their 
experience and quality of: personalised support, assessment 
and support planning, individual budgets, self assessment, 
achievement of desired outcomes. 

• to extend links into the voluntary sector especially for people 
who will not require formal ongoing support, to minimise 
social isolation and encourage continued independence. 

Page 9



 

• to work to reduce the levels of delayed transfers of care from 
hospital in the city from 2010-11 rates. 

• to support the development of community health capacity to 
deliver ‘step down’ care and make links to ensure this works 
in partnership with our reablement service. 

• increase the capacity of our reablement service through a 
tender exercise with the independent sector. 

• to develop “quality champions” within the services, to secure 
ownership of quality and to facilitate the sharing of good 
practice between teams. 

• to undertake a Carers’ Survey which will provide 
benchmarking for the national survey in 2013. 

• carry out a survey of relatives who are willing to talk to us 
about their relative’s end of life care within the council’s 
residential care homes as part of the 2012/13 quality 
assurance programme. 

• to carry out activity arising from the consultation on the 
proposed major changes in our residential care homes will 
drive our transformation programme. 

• establish a stand alone safeguarding adults team with staff 
members whose dedicated role is to investigate abuse. 

• develop an agreed safeguarding pathway with our providers 
to ensure all safeguarding referrals are dealt with in a 
consistent manner. 

• continue to improve our safeguarding processes, including 
learning from safeguarding children’s services, to provide 
better guidance to those investigating alleged abuse and 
those managing these cases. 

• to undertake work through York Safeguarding Adults Board 
to develop a “York picture” to inform safeguarding priorities 
for partners across the city. 

Reason: Approval by the Cabinet Member will enable ACE to 
meet its commitment to the Promoting Excellence in Councils’ 
Adults Social Care Programme Board, in producing a Local 
Account in December 2011. 

Page 10



 

Contact Details 

 
Author: 

 
Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 

Mike Richardson 
Performance & Improvement Manager 
01904 554355 
 
 

Peter Dwyer 
Director of Adults, Children and Education 
 
Report Approved � Date 07.12.11 
    

Wards Affected:   All � 

 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
Annexes 

Annex 1 - Local Account City of York Council 2011 

Annex 2 - Local Account Graphs & Analysis 2011 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

����������	
�����
�����������	�
��	����
�

�����

�����������	
������
��
�����������	
������
��
�����������	
������
��
�����������	
������
��
����
���������������������������������������������
�
����������������	��	������������������	��
���

�������������	��������
��������	�
��	����

�

�����������
��������	
����	� 	������	�!�	�
�����	������
��	�
��		������������������		����
������
������
"����������������������������
������������	
�����
�����������	
��������
#����	������
�������������	���������������	���
�������
	���
������
$�������	�����
������������
��	������������������	���
	���
���
%�������������&�'��(�����
)����	������	����������������
���	���
�	����	���
���
*������
���������������	��������������	����������	�
�

�����
�

���!	���������+�	�����

�  !"���Page 13



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� �������

�

,�-���������������

#��	����������������$�����������������%������������������������������������������������������������&�

�
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'�

(�)����*��������+��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������,�

-�	./��0��������1���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������2�

3�	.����)��������4���������1������������������������������������������������������������������������5�

6�����7�8�1���	����9�����	�����������������������������������������������������������������������������

+���������6�����7����$�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

:�����������%�+�����	���������������7������	����������	����������������������������;�

:�����������%�0����	�������	�	����������������������������������������������������������������������&�

:���������;%�+�����	����������	���������������������������������������������������������'�

:���������&�%�0����	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������'�

��'�9����	���%�(�)�)�����	��)�������<����������������������������������������������������������=�

��,�6�����7������������	��	��	��������	������������7��	���������������������������������������5�

+���������+���7��������>�������� ������������������������������������������������������������������

:�����������%�?	������������������������������7��������������������������������������������

:�����������%�!�	���	����������
�����	������������	��
��������������������������������

:���������;�%�+�����	���������7��������	��	����������	��������������������������������;�

��&�9����	���%�(�)�)�����	��)�������<����������������������������������������������������������&�

��'�+���7��������	�����������������	��	��	��������	������������7��	���������������'�

+������;��?��������!���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������,�

:�������;���%�9�����������������7�������	����������������������������������������������������2�

Page 14



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� �������

�

:�������;���%�#�����������	�	�������������������������������������������������������������������������5�

:�������;�;�%�@������	�����	�����
������	������������	�������������������������������;��

;�&�9�����������������7�����	����������������������������������������������������������������������;��

;�'�9����	���A�(�)�)�����	��)�������<���������������������������������������������������������;;�

;�,�?������������	���������	��	��	��������	������������7��	�����������������������������;;�

+������&��0������	�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������;'�

:�������&���%�(����������	7������B�7���7�����������7��������������	�����������;'�

:�������&���%�3�	.�����������	���������������	���	����	�����7����������
�����������
���
���	�������
�����������������%��	�������������������������������������;=�

:�������&�;�%�?	���������������������	���������
����	���������
�����	�
�
��������������B�	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������;=�

&�&�9����	���A�(�)�)�����	��)�������<���������������������������������������������������������;2�

&�'�0������	��������	��	��	��������	������������7��	���������������������������������������;2�

1������������4���
��.�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������;5�

'���0����	7����?	��	�������	��������$�����������������������������������������������������;5�

'���1����������������
��.��������������������������������������������������������������������������&��

�

�

Page 15



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� �������

�

.��	���
������������/�
����

�����"0�01���
#���������������)�������7����������1��7����-�	.�$���������������	�������0������
1�	����	�����%�����#�����������7����������������������������	����������
�
3��)�	.����	���	��������7�)������	���	���	�����������	�����
���������
���
������������������	�����	�
�����	����������������	�	�������������.������7����
��������	������������)�	.�)�������������������7������	��������������������
������	������	�������������������������	����	��������	�����������7���3���	��
)�	.�����������
�����������)�(���������3���
�����@��	������	�������
7���
C�����0�	������� ��������������������(����������3���
�����0�	����7�)�����
�	�������������	�����������
�����������	7
�����	����������
���������������
)���
�������	���������D�������-�	.����
�
3���������������������������	����������������7��	
�	�������������	���������
��������	��������������������������.����������	����������������	������������7�
��	��������������������	�������������3��	�����������������������������
��	��	���������	����������	��������������������������	������
���������
�	�������������7��������������	���������E��	���������������������
�������)����
������
������	�����
�)���������������������
��������������������)����������������
������	�������	����	������������������	�������������	�����������	�������
�
E����$�����������������
����
������	��������	�����������������	���������������
���7
�����)��
������������)�������������	��������������������������������	�����
�����7��	���(�)���	
�������������7�����	����������)�����7����������)����)����
��	��������	�
���	�	����������	���������������������	����
����������)������
��)�7��
��	���������������������������E����������
�����$���������������������
��.������	�7��	����)�������	���	��	������������	��	��	��������?��������.������
����	�����7��������������������
��.�������������������������������������
����7��	���������������������	��	��������	���������	�������	���������-�	.��

?����+)7�	�
+�	����	�����������
�1����	�������!���������

Page 16



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� �������

�

����	�	
���
������	��
��$������������������������)����
�	�����������
��������

• ����	����������)�	.�)�����������
����������	��	��������	�����7��	��������

• ���������������	����������������)�����������
���������	�������)�7�
���������	����������������
������.����

• ������������	�������������������	��������������	��������������������)�����
�����	��
����	��������	�����������

• �������������	�����7��������������������
��.���������������������	�
��	����7��	������	�����)���	���������������	���������

E������������������������
���������
�����������	��������������)���	��������	�
�
��	�	����������)���	���
��������������������	������������	��	��������#���	��	�
�����)������������������
�������)������������������F	�����8�����7���
�����
$�������������)����
����
������������	�����	�������

• ,������!	���������+�	����2����������������7����	������		���������������
������
���������!���	�����	
�(����
�

• ,����

����-���+�	�����������	��	
����7�	������	��������������������
������
���������!���	�"���	
�(����
�

• ,��������	��+�	����2�������������������	7���	��������������������
������
����������������!���	�#���	
�(����
�

�

,��������������!	���������+�	�����

�

Page 17



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� �������

�

�������������������
������

E�����������������	�
�������)�	.������	��	��������	�������0������1�	�������	���
����������
�3��
���������4����	������

�����������	������
	���������7���	���	���	���������������������	������������)��
)���������.��������	�����������	�����
��������������	��������	�	��)����������
�������E��	���	�����	�+�������)���������	�
����������������	���	���������

�

!���������������������
	��.����)������������
�	����3��
�����)�����
����	�
��)���������������������.���.����	�����������-�	.���E���4����	���)����
�����������)�)����)���	��������
7����.������������������������	�������)��
����������	������

@����������)�)���	����������������������	���
�)��)��������������	��	��	��������	�
����7��	��������������	���������$���������������	��������0�	������)��)���������
��
�������������������������
��.�)����
�������)������	�����	���	�����������������
�����������
�)��)�����������������������	�����������	���	��	��������	��������
���������	���������1��7����-�	.����

�

Page 18



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� �������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

5�	
����6��!��2��

#������������7����������)�	.�)���������	
�����
���
��
������������������������
��������E����
����	�
����������������#�������������������	�
���
+��������%�>������������ �������

E��������	�
�������3��
�����)��)��������������
�	��	����������������������������+��������E���
��������)��������	�
��������	���������������	��
)���������������������������	��)���	����.����
�������������������	�����7��

3��)������
����������������
��������)������
4����	�����E������	��������
�����	���������
�����
�������	
�
����������)�����������������
����$����������������

�
E���$�������������)������������������	��	�����	����
)�����)��)������.����	)�	�����	������������7��	
�
������������	���	���	������������7�������	��������
�����7����

�
E���$�������������)��������	��������	�����7���	�
����
��.��������������������������	�
�����������
��	�����������?	��	��������	���������	���

�34�.7��
,��	���	��$����������������	����

38,�34���
,������
	�!�������� ����
����������
�������-����
�������	
���	���
������	��
8��	�����	�	����������	����������

4���89���
���������������
����!!�	���(���	�

!	�(	��������
������(���

�9.39.,.���
3�	�
���������������!	���������
����������!��������	��������	�������

:���;��<�
����!!�	���������	�
���=���
����������������
��������

Page 19



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� ����� �

�

�����������������
����������
-�	.�������	�)�������7���1����������	�)���������������������������������������
��������	��������������	�	����������������������������	������	������������������
��	����E�����B�	��7������������������������������	������������7��	��������)����	��
�������)����������
����7
��	�)����������	�����������	��������7��������

#�������������������������-�	.�)��������������������
&���)�����)������=G�
��	���������������������������������
�����)�	.����������)�����������������
���	�������	��������'�,G���E��������������	�������	�����	����7���	���������	�����

�������
���������	7�����	�7������������	�������������	��������

@��)�������������������������	�,�������	��������	������	���;5
&������
&&
22=
�)�����������&G����	������#������	�����������	������	���	����'�
,���
7�
�������:��	���������)����������������;&G�	�����������������	������������������

E������	�2���	��������	������	���2
���������
�&=�
��)������������������
)�����������&G�	������E������	�2�������	������������	�����������	������	���	����
�;
����
7�����
�����/����,�G�	����������������

@��)���������������������	������
�������&G�	���������������������������
����7�
�����������)����
�)��������B�����
��������	��������	��������;G
���������������
������������������	�������;�G���E�����������������������7�
��������	�����	��
����
�����������)�����������������������	������
7�;�G���������������	�����

E����������������������������	�)����������������������������-�	.
��������
����	�������������������������	���	�����)������	������������������
�)��)����
��
�	������������)�>�������	���(�
�7����������������?>�7�H������������

,���!�	!�����������>�7��������!	��������
��!	���������������������������
���
����������� ���-���(���������������	��
�������
�����	�������
�����	����������
�����	�
����	�������#������	����������������������������������������������������
)��������	������������������������������������������)����
�������	����7��������
��	�
��������	�)��������	�.�7���	�����������������
�)��������	���	��	����������
��������������������������	�����������7����

Page 20



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� �����!�

�

,����/�
����

�����������������-�

� ��	�
����� ����-�������������!������
>�7����������������	�
���������������	�������C0 ��)����
��	����������������	��
$����������������E����)�7�)������
����	����������������	��������������	��
)�	.�����������	����������	�����
���������������	�-�	.����

��������	�
������
������������
��
�

����I���:����	��

E���������0������0�	���������	������)����	���	��7��������������	�������������
��	���	����	�������
����������	���������	�����������	�����
��������E��������
����	�
���	7������	���������������������������	��������������������.��+�	����
?�7��������������������������������	������������������	������)���	�������������
�	����	���������������������
�	����	���		������	�������������	���������������
��	������������	������������������������������������	������������	�7���	�����
�������!?(�H��

����I����	�B�������

#��������0������0�	�����
������	����	����
��������������
���������������
�	�������7��	��	��������������������	���	��������	��������E��	������������
����
����7������)����B�	��	�B���������(������	�
����	�������
��������7�������������
����	��
�����������	��������	��������	�������������	���	����	�������������
�
�������!?(�
��������������������7�����������������������������������������
����I����������.��7����
������������

����I�;�����
�7����

E��	��)����
�������������	����	�����
����������������	�������	�������	������
����������������	�����������������	������������������������	�����������������
��������E�������������������������������	��������������)��	�������
���)����
��
������	��������������������������	��
���������	�������E��	�������������	�B����
����	)�7����.�������������	���	������������	�!?(��������	����������	��������
��	�������)����������������������	����������7��������

E��	�������)���	�����������������������.���������������	���	��������������)�������
������������)������������������������+������1���������
�)��������.����������

Page 21



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� �����"#�

�

�����������������������������/�����	�
�������������	���	�
������������������	����
����
����7�
������������������������������������������	������������)������E���
����	�������	���������	������������)���������	����������������0�	������������
��������������������������������������������������	����	���/����������������������

?�	�������������
���������������	��������	����������������������	�������7������
���������������������������������	��������������������������������	������	������
����	�������������������������	��������

E���������.�����������������	�����������������	���������
�����������������������
�������������������������.�7��
������������	�������������	����	��
���������	���
����������������������

�����
�������
���
�����
������

6�����7������	������	����������	���	��������	�������������������	��������3��
����	������������	���������������������
����7���	��������7������	������������7�
���������	������������	�������	���)�	.������������������	����������	��������
������7�����	�����������������	������������	�������
����������3�����	��������
�����������	7��	���������������	����������	��������������7�����	�����������7�
���������)����
�����	�����	�/������������	�/������	��������������7���)���7�
	����	������	�������������
����������

1���	����������	��������	��������
�������������������������	�����	��	��
)�	.�����������	�����	����������
���������	�������
�����	�������
�����)�	.����
��	���	�����)�����	�����	����������������7����	��������������	�������	�����

6�����7�����	�����)�	.����	����������%��������������	�����	�����	�����
	�����	�7�	����)�����������������������	�������������	�����������	���	����������
��������������7
�����
����������������������������

3��)�	.�����������7���7��	������������	���	�������	����������	������������
��	�����	�����	����	��������������	�������	�
�������	����	��	����������������
���	���������������	�������.�7����

�

Page 22



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� �����""�

�

���������������	 ����!����

3��)�����������	���������������������-�	.�)���������	��������������	���	�	��
��B�7��������@�����������������3��
�������������������������

• ������	��(�A�(��B���������!!�	������.���	�����������������������	��
��
�
���������������	��)�����������������������������������������������������
)����������	������������

• ��!!�	���(���	�	�������������7��	���������
�����������	���	����	�����)�����
����������������	��)��������7������������

• ������	��(�������	��������������(������������	���������������	������������
����	�����7���������������	��)�����������	�������	����������������7�)�����
?�������������������	������)���
���)�����)��������������	�����������	������
����������	��)����	���������������

• ��!!�	���(����!������������������)�������������	����������������������
�����7�������������������������	�
���������������7�����
���������������������
�	�������������������������7�����)�������7�)����������

/��
��(�-�

���������� ���� ������� �� �������������	�"0�0�����������2�

���������	���	������	������
�	�����������	��
������	�	��	��������������
�����	�������	�������������������������	������������������
���
>����������������)����������1��7����-�	.�1��������	�����)�������������������
������������	�������������������
�)���������������	��������	�������������
��	������	������	����������������������������)��������7����.��
��������
�����������	��	��������������������#������
��������������!�2CC   ��@��!1
���	����1��	
��	(��
C���	�������C��	
�

��������������
�������������������	�������
����	�
���	�����
�������

�����������	������	�	�������������	����������������������������������������	��
�������
�������	��������
�������
9��������)�����	�����	���	�������������������	7������	���������������������
�������	������	�����������������������	���	���	��������	����0����	������
����

Page 23



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� �����"��

�

�	��������������-�	.�����
�����	�+������	����	��
����1J0H����)�	.�)��������
���
�	��������������������
�	������)�	.���������������	�����������	����	��
�
���.���������)��������7�����
�����	������)�����������������	7������	���3�������
)�	.���)������	���	��������.�����������	��������	�������������	�����������
������	���	�)�	.�)�����	�����	��)������������������	���������������	���������
������������	��������������������������3�����������
��������	���)�	.�
��	��������)�����������	���	�����	��)������	����������
����
����������
�������	������������������	�����)�����	������	��)����
��������	������

������������������
����	������	�������������������������
������
��
������	�
�

������������������������	���
������	�
������
���	����������	���� !""��
��������������9�	��������)���������������������	������&�5G�����������	�
���������7�������	�������;�G�������	��������	��	���������0����+�	������0����	����
3��������������	�������	���	��������;=G���	�����7��	�����I����

��
���������
����#��	���
	���������	��������������������
�����	�������	�����
���
�	����������
���������������������

���	������������$������
�������%�������
��������
������	�������	�
��������������	�	�������������
���	����
&��	���	�����'���	��(���)����
���*����'
�
��	�
��������	����	��	�
�������	��
���������������������
��������
�������

������������
���������
��	����������
�
��������������
� ��������	����������
!�����������������������
��������


�����
�"��	���#
����������������������������
���"�������
���������
������������
����������������$�������������� �����������$���#
�����������
�����������
������������������"��
����	�
������������������"���������
�������%��������������
&�����'�
��������(�����)�������������������������
����&
�	�*+,+%�

�����
�
�����������$����*���	���*������
������������������	�
������������
�����������
�������������	�����	�
��������������������������	�������	���
�
���������������������������
������������������
�������
�������
���
������
	���������
���
�������������������
��
�����
���
�����	��� �������������%�

�

Page 24



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� �����"��

�

��
��������������������������������
�� �!!��
���"���#����
�����

5������	��������	���������!	����������	�����������
��������!!�	��)�����	�
7���	���������	��������	����7��	��������������
�)�����	�7�����7���	�������
7��	������	�)����7��	���	������
���������

3���������������������!�����)��������������������������	���������������������
����
�)����	�����������������������	������������	���7����������������)���
	����	������	������
�����������������������
��	����������������������	��������
��	�������
�)�����	�	��������	��	�������E�������
�	��������������������	��
���������������������)������7�	���		���������	������������	����������	�
���
����������

3�	��������.���	����������������
����	�������1��7����-�	.�1�������)�
����
�����
�����������)�������������	���������	���	���������	�
�����	���	�	����������	�
���������������7��	���������������������������	����3������	������������
����	���������	���	�	�
�������	��������)�������	���������
�������
���������������
�	�
������	���7����������
����7�������������)������������������������	����������
��������
����
����������	����
�������	.������	����
�������������������������
�������������

5������	���	��(���������	������������������	����������.�������������������
��	�����������	����	��������	��������)�����7���������	����������������������	�
�)��������	����	����	�����������	����������)�	��������
�������������������7�
�	���7�����	�������������7
���
�����������	�	�������������	������)���������
�������������������	��������	�����������������
����������	����������	�������
����������������2��������	�)�������	���������������������	�
������

:�	�������!��!��� �����(��������������-�������������	��
���)�����������	���
�������������������������	�
�F?�K��������������
����)�����������	������
��������
���������	�����7����������
��	�������������������������

5�� �	
� ����7�	�����	
���	�������������
������!	������������	(��
�������
,����)���������
������������������������������	�����7
�����������)��.�����
����
��.�������7�
�����2&'��;&�5&�=���E�����	��������������
���������	7����

Page 25



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� �����"��

�

����������-�	.���������������)�����	����7����������)��	��
���)����	�����7����
�����	�	��7�����	���������������	�����E��������)�����	������7���)�������������
����������������)�������	�����������	��������������

��
�������$���%�!!��
��������� ��

5��
�� ��������	�	����
������(����
����
���	�-����������	�������������������
��������7���	�����	��������
��	���������������
��	����:�	�����������-�	.�������
)�	.���)�	������������������������������7�)��	����	�	�/��������	�������������
���������	����
7�������
������	��������������	��	�������������������1��7���#��
���	���L1�	�	���	�����	7
��7/��
�������M���1�	�	���������
��	�������������
��.��)�����������������	�	����������������	��������
������������.���������
.��)���������������	�������������	�����������	�����3�������)�	.���)������	�
��	���	����	�����������7�����	����������������
����������	���	�	���������������	���
��	�	�����
�������	��)�����)������������
7�-�	.�1�	�	��1���	�������	����
7�
'��������
������������������	�	�����	(��
����	���
�����)���������
����
��.������
7����	�&�����	�	���������������

3��	�������:��6�-�����	�	���!!�	���
�����)������	���������	������7���������
���	�,�����	�	��������5I�������,2����	�	���������I�����������	��������������
��	����	������3������	������	����	�������	�	��;	��
���������������	�����7���	�
��	�	���������������	��
	��.����	��	��������	�%���	������������+�	��������	��7�
��		������������������	��)�������	���������������
�����	�	�������	���	���
�5,G�
�������������������������	��������������������������������������	�	���������
��	�	
�������������������������	���������������E�������)�����������������������

• �-.����
�
�/,*��������
��.�������	�������������������	%��0��
�����
�����
���


������1�

• -������������%��.����
��������������������� ������� ������ ����������������
�
�����������������1�

• -0�����������"�����
������������������ ��� ���������������

�����������
�����
�������������������1�

Page 26



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� �����"��

�

��
�������&�������������
���!�� ����� �
��������"���

��	�����������������-������
��(���	������� ����!��!������������

������
����

�	����!!�	���!��!����	���������-������������������� ���
������������������	������
�	����������������7
��	������������	����������	��)���������������������	�
������������
�)���
���������������7��

��	������-��(�����	������ � ������(����(�����
���	������	�7��	���	������
�����	����E�������)��������������7�.��)�����N����%��	�����������	�N���E���������
7����������)�7���)����7��	����������	�����������	������������#��������7���
��	�����������������	������	����������	��7����������-����������������������
��
��	�����������������������)���������	������		�����
�����)������������������
)������#��������7�����������	�����7���	���	�������
����7�)����7��	����������	��
�����������

A� ����(�����!�	������-��(���0�����������������)�������	�%�	����������	�
�����������.�����������������������
�����	��������)���������	����������������	�
��	�	����������������	������
������
7����������������	��)����	������������
�����������	�
������	����
7�����	��������	���4����)��������
���������������
��������7�����������
���
������)����
�����������������7���)��������������������
������7���)����������7�7��	������������������
�
�	������	����������	����
3�	.�����������	�)��)��������������7�����������)�����������	������
�)�����
)���������������)�7���)������������7��	�����
���.������	��7���������������
	����	����������
�����������7�����������������������)�����)�����������.�������
���������������������7��	���	�	�����

��
�������'���%�!!��
����!��!���

������	�
��	�����������	��
����������������	
�����
����������-�����	�����
��
���������E����������)������	�������)������������������	�����������	���������
����������	���7���3��)������	����������������
������%���������
���������������
���������������	������������
������������������������������������������

E���-�	.�4��	�����1��������������
�����������������.��������)������.������
���7������	�	�������	���@����!��
�������������� �	
���#�������������������	)�	����

Page 27



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� �����"��

�

���������	���	
��������������	�
��������������������	����������������������	�
�
����������������
�������������������7�	�
���������
7�������������)�	.���	�
������������)�������	��������������7������������-�	.���	����������E���1����������
)���������������
���������
�����
����@������������������
���������������
�����������������	�������������
��)��������D���
�����)������	����	��������
���	7
��7/�������������)���
�������E���	������������������������K��)�	.�)����

�������������������������������K��
������������������������)�	.��������
��	���	�
�����	����������	�	�-�	.���	���������	���������

3��)������������������)����������������	����	��������������������	���������7�
�����������������.���������������

���
��"00����	
������������������+�����(����!�����	���	���!�;��	��)����������
���������.����	������������������)�������	���������
�����������������������������
������	��������������������
������������������)�����������������	������������
�������	�������	��7��������
��.�	��������E����	����)�	.�������	���	�����)����
����	��	���������������-�	.��������	����������)����������	������������7�����
�������7��������������	�������������	�����������
�����������������������
	����������	�������I����	������������)���������������	������������������������
)�������	���������
����������E���@��	�������%����	���
7�������������������	����
����������	����)���������	���������
����7����

E��	���	��������	��	��7��	����
������)�������������	������������%�����)��������
��	����)���������	���������
����7��	�����������7���	�	���E��	���	���	��	��7��	�����
��	���������������������	��������������)�����������������������7
���������������
���������)��.����������������������	7���������.��������������E����	��	��7�
�	����������)	���������������������	�������	�������5�����������E���)�	.��������
�	��	��7��	��������	���	�����������������	���
7�����?�	���	�����@��	�����

3���������������������7���	���������	�����������	������������)�������	�����
����
�������������.�������������������������	�������	�J�������?������?�	���	�����
@��	������������������	�����������%����	
�)����������	��������	H���3������������
��	��������	��������	�	�	��	�����������������	�.�7����.������	��	�����
��������������-�	.�9������(������?�	���	���������9���	���������@��	�
�
0����	�����?������1������������F	�������������-�	.�+��������3�	.����?�	�7��

Page 28



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� �����"��

�

5�����������������������������!�������������	������	(�������������	
�
.���!�������/����(�7�� �	

��������7��	�����������������	���������������7��	�
��	���7����)����������
����7
�������������	�����	������	����
��������	���7����
��������������������������������������������	���������������7���	���������

3��)�������������	������
���������������������)���������������������������
�����7�������5�� �	
� ����:���	���	��!�
��D���!!�	������!��������
��	��
������,���;���-�		���
�����������)������	���	�����������������
�����	�����������������
����������������������)������������������)��������
������������	����������������7��������������������	�����������	��������������
�������������
�������������7�������E��������������	���������)�	.�������	�
�
B�
������������������	��������������������������	������
���������������������
����������		���������	�������������	������
��.%�������	���������������������
�����������

,�������������9�
���	��,������������������������������
����
�	�� �	
�	��
����
����������!!�	���(���
�����������	�����	7���	��������)��������
����	������9������(�������	�
�������@7���������������7�������������	��������	��
�����	����
7��������	���������������	�
�
��.������)������	�����������	�������
���.�����������������E����	�������	������������	�����	�
��
�����B������������
�������	���	�����)�	.�����������	����)�7��������	��������.��������������������
���������	��	�����	7����

��(���� ��� ���)�	�	��������	��"����*�

3�����������
������������
�	���������	��������������������)�)����)���	��
)�	.���������������������������������������+���'�	����,�(�	������
��
�����
�������	��������
������
�����
����������������	��	���
���������������
������
�
���
����	�
�����	�	������������	������������������	�	��	������

E�������	���������	������
����
�	�1	�������@��������������
�)����������	���������
)��	���������������0������1�	��0�	��7���E������������	��	�������������7���������
���	����	�����������������������������������	��������	����������������������
�	��������010�����	�����������������������	��
�������7
���	��������	�
������

Page 29



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� �����" �

�

�����	��.
������7
�����������
����������	����������������������������H���:�	�
���	�������	��������)�����������,������������	
�
����.��������
���0�����
�
���
��������������
�$����� �"����
���������������
�������������������
�"�����%�������������
���
�
��������2
�
��������� ����
������������
���
������
�����

�"�	�
�����������������
����%�

3���	��)�	.����������
���!��!����������(������	�� ����!!�	�������
�����
����� ���
����������	���������	������)���
���)�����)���������	�����������	������
����������	���������E������������	�����	����������	������������������	������
�����	����*���	�������		������
������������	���-�	.������	��	�����
���)������
����������	�������!������
��������������	���	��	�����������	������	������

�����������&�5G�����������������	���������	�
���)���	
�)���������	�������
7��	
��������������7��������������)���������7���	�����	������
�����
�	����	�
����������������	��.��)��������������	��7
���	���	��	������)���&=�'G���.�����
��	�������������������������	���

�	��������	����
����������	�������������	�����

E�������	����	�����������������
	�����(�����!	�!�	����������	��
�����	�����
��!������������!	�������(���
��������������)�������	�������	���	��������
�������)�������	���������
���������������������7���������������������������
��
��
�����������������
� ������
�������"���������������������������������������	�
3
����������������������������
�4���5������������	
�
����.��������
���0�����
�
���
�����%��:�	���	��	����������������	������������
��������������������	����
���������	���	��	���������������	�������

��������
�������	�����
���������	����������	�
���������������	������
����

���

• �����������������������������

��
��"���
�������"�����������"�������������	�
�����

• �����6���������2
����	������������

��������
����������
�

�"�	�

�

Page 30



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� �����"!�

�

��+������
���#���#�,�����!�����
�� �#���
���������������

• ���-�������������	������

���������
��������
��-��>����	��"0�"��

• 8���	��
�������6�-���
�	�	����!!�	���
�����(	������	����������
�	�	�D�
��	����������
��������-���� ����������	�-����(������������
�����������
��!�
�����
�	�	�D����������� ���-���(���,��	������E�����	���F���	��������
����������	��	������
�	�	�� �������	���(�����-��������
���
���	�-��������
���!����������	�����������	��
������

• :�	���	�!	������������������������

• ,��!	������!�	������-��(��������!	��
����������
�������������
�����!������
 ����
������	�	�(����	���������	���
����
����,����!	������	������������
���!�������	�����	���������������
���-�����������	�
������!!�	�����

• 5��������������
��B��	�!�	���������-�������������	�@������(�,���"0�0C���
9�������������	��A���������A������	��B��	�!�	������-���������������
�!!	�!	�������	�������
�	
�����������	����	��!����	���!	��!�
�����
	��������C	����������
������	����������	�!	������������

• 5��������-��
�		���(���������	�������
������	�������	����������������
!�	���������������	��
�����"0�"�����-���������-�

��������	��6!�	���
������
@���������2�!�	������������!!�	��������������������!!�	��!������(��
�����������-��(�����������������������
����������������
��������

�

Page 31



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� ������#�

�

�

$����	��%�$���&�	���	
�'�
���	��(��
�

3��)�����������	���������������������-�	.�)���������	��������������	���	�	��
�	�������	��������������(�����	���
��(������������	���	��
�����������������(�
����	�����!�����
��
7���

• �	�������(�.�������������!�����
��
7�����	������������	7
��7���������
����	�����7�������������
���������������)���
�������	������������	�����
�����
����������������	����������	�������������������������������	���	�����������

• ��	���	����(�����������	������������	��-��������������������������������	�
��	�	���	��������������������������������	���������

• ������	��(�,�����������!!	�!	�������!!�	��
7�����	��������
�)�����������
����������	�������
����������	�����7�	���������.���������������������
���	��	������������
��������
������������	����������	�����������������

/��
��(�-�

���������� ���� ������� �� �������������	�"0�0�����������2�

����������

�������������
��	��
�
����	����������������	���	���	�
��������
�
	����������������
�	����	�������������������	�����
������
�����������
������
��
���
�����*+,+7,,%������8���
�"������	
�
����������

�
�
��������������
������
����������
� ��������������
������������
�������
������������������ ������
���������������%���������������"������������	����������� �������
���������
�
��������������
����������
�������������������
�������	
������������
�������

��"���
����*+,,7,*�������"��
����
�
��"�
�������
�������
������*++9���"��
%���

�����������
����������������-������	����	��	�����	���������������������
�������������������������
�������	�����������
����
�������0���
��"����������
�
�
��������"������"���������55�������������
��"��	���������������8��������
����
������
�����������.����
�"���
���������"���� ����
�����������������������
 ����������������������������������� ������������

�
%���

����������������������������-��	��	����������	��(

���*�
����������
�����

Page 32



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� ������"�

�

�����	�
���	�
�$������
�����(�����	�������0������
���8������������:�������$����
��
� ������
�������������
���������*+,,�����"������4,����������
������"��655
�
����������	������������%���
����;�

�������
������

��������6
����

����������
�������������������������������������������������������
�������"��������������
�����������������
����������������������������� 	%�

��
�����$�����-�����
���������  ���"�"�!��"�����

,���"0�0�>�������	���(�
�7����������������?>�7�G�)����������������
7�����
+�	����	����������
�1����	�������!���������������������������+�	����	����?�
����
(�����I$������7�+�	����	���E�����	������������C0 ���������	��������
����	�������������7����������������������������)���
�������������������	��
�
������
�����	�������
�����	���������������	�
����	�������#������	��������������
��������������������������������������)��������	�������������������������������
�����������)����
�������	����7����������	������	���	��	������������������������
������������E���C0 ��)��������	��	�������������)����������������

• ��!������������������7��������������7��������	����������	��	�������	�������	��
������
�������������������������	����������7�����������	�
����	�������E���
C0 ��)��������	��	�����������7���������
��������!��
�����������7�)���
������
������7�8�������������	�����������������������������	����8�����	��	�
�����

• /�������������	�����������������������������7�������������7��������7���������
�������������	��������������.���������������	������������	�����������
E��	��)����
�������)�������	����)���
�����������	���
7���������������7�8�
��	�����7������
����7�������������������	����������	�������
������	��8�
	����	���	7�����������

1����������)�	.����������������������������������������	��������	��/�������������
���������	�
�������	������������������	����������������������	�����	�����)����
��
�������������	���������������������	����)�������	�������������������
�����
��
���������������	�����	���	�������������������	���������������������
�����
�	������������������7����

Page 33



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� ��������

�

��
�����$�$���.�������"����� � /���
�����
������"����0�����
�

3�	�9��-������� �	
�� ����������'�	�������!��!������
��	(����	������!�����
 ��	���������������!!�	��������������#��������������	�����������	�)�����������
�����	���	����������������������	����������������	���������������������)��.��
���	�����	7���E�	������������	�������������	��)����
���	������7�	����������
�������	�	�����	����:�	������������������������	���������������.��������)�������7�
�����������	������������
�������������������	���	���������	�����������)�������

:���	�O�	���������/��������	����	���������
����������������7���������
7�
�����	������������)����B�����������.�����7���	������)������9��-������� �	
��
�!�
���
��������(���!��!���-�

��������	���	���	��������������!�����
����	����	�
��������E��7�����)�	.�)���������������	�����������7�)�����������	�������������
����)�	.���)�	��������0����	��)���������)����	�)��	�	�����������������������

���������	�7��������������������

����	��7�����	��.����������������	�,'�)�������
����������	�����	������������
���	���
������������	��������	����������	����:���
�	A+����
�	������������
������

• 5&�G������������	��7���)�	������7����������������������	���)��������
����������������
����������	�����������	�����7�)�	�����	�����������	�
�����������������

• '&G���������7�)�	���������������������)	�����������	���	������	������H�
)����������������)�7���)�	�����������
�������	�����������
�������
������������������������ �

• 25G��������������7��������������	�I��	�������������7�)�	�������������

• ==G�����������������������	�����������������������
����	�

• 5�G���������7�)�	������7�)�������������	�����7�����	���������	����������
��	����������������	���������7�������������

:�	�	�����7�������������	��	��������������	������)�	�����������	������

Page 34



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� ��������

�

�����	���������)��������	��	��������������	�	��������������������������7����
����	��)����������	�����������������
�����1������	�������������������	��7����
	��������������������������	�������	����������	����������������������
	�����	�������������������7��	���
������O���������/�����������	�����������H���
LC��������.���M���	����������
��������������)������������	��������������������
���.��)�)���������	�����������
������������

��
�����$�&��������������
��������"��!!��!���
�� �!!��
�

E�����������)�	.�)�����������������������������	������������7�����
��������������������������������	����		������������	�����	�����	�����������#��
���������������������	��	��������������7��������	��	�����������	�����	���
-�	.�+���	����(�����������������	�����E�����������	���)��	�������	���	����������
���	�������7�������	����		�������������I�	����.��������	��������������	������
����
��	����������	���������

E�������	�������������	�
��������)�	�������)�	.�����������
7������������	����
����?1E����.�������O������������	�/���E����)����	��������������	���	���	����������
�����	�����)�	.����)������������7����������	����������������������������������
�	�����������
�����	������������
���	���������������������7��������������

#�������������	������	��	����	��	����	��������
��������	����������������	�������
7��	������/)����	��	����	��
���/��	��
���������
�����������������-�	./��
	�������������������E����)�������
���O�������)�/���������������
��������
�����	�
���������)����������	���	�	�����	����������	���
����������
���)������/��
	����	�������
������	���������	����#��������������	��	����	�������
���������
������
���
7������������	������	�������	�����������	����	��������	��	��������
)�	.����	��)�����)�������
��������7����������������������	������	�����)����	�
���������#��������������������	����	����	�������7���%�	�����������������
7�
?1EI������E	��������1-1��	��������������������	�)����	��	����	����

�������	�C!���������������
��������� �������(���	���������	�������	����
��	�������	�������������������
7����������	����9����%�����7������	�����
�	�������
7���������7���	�������	�����
���������7����	���
���7������	��7�

Page 35



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� ��������

�

��������������������	��7���	��������0����������	������������)�	.�	�����������	�%
�������)�	.�	�����	������	��������������)�����7�������������������7���	��������
�����������
�������������	�����������������	��)��������
��)����������
����������

E�����������������������	��������������	���������)�����������������-�	.
�����
)�	.�
�����������7���%�	��������
��)�����������������	��������	��)���������
����������7������������������������������������������	�������������������
)�	.�������������	������������������������9��������E�����		������������
����
�����7����������������������������������������.����������	����������)�����7�
�������	�������������	����������������

$�'���� ��� ���)�	�	��������	��"����*�

+���'�	����,�(�	������
��
������������	��������
������
�����
�������������
���	��	���
���������������
�������
���
����	�
�����	�	������������	����
��������������	�	��	������

:�	���	��	��������������������)��������������������������3<5������"��������
�����
�������������9,���	
���������
��������������
�����������	��
�������I�
	���
������������	�������F	����,H����)�������-�	.�������)�������������	��������
����������	����������������������)����	��
����������

���������	�����	�����
�	���	������!���������������� ��
���	�����	�-���-������
��������
����
�	�������	��������	�����!������	������	����E������
�	����������
����7����	�����	�������	�����	�
���
���������������������	�������,'��	����	
�	����
�	���&���������	����
�����������������E����	���������	����������
�������
!�������	�������&��������������	���	��	����	�������'���	����
�����������������
���	������7���������������7���	�)��.����	�
���
�������01�	�������;��2��	���5�;�
���-�	.�
��)�������=%�2�������5%�����E��������������	��	���������
�����
���	��������	�������	���	�����)�	.���
����	������7����������������������
��	�������	���������

Page 36



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� ��������

�

$�(������������"���"���������" ,�����!�����
�� �#���
���������������

• ,���6��������
������������������	����
��	���!�
��������	�!��!��� ��� ����
����	�@��	����	������(���(���!!�	�����������������
������������������
��
��	�(��
�������������!�����
���

• �9���
�������������������������	�����	�����
�	���	������!������������
����
�	���"0�01���	������

• ,����!!�	������������!��������
����������������
�!�
�������������	�H���!�
�� �D�
�	��������
�����
���������	������� �	
�����!�	���	���!� ������	�
	��-���������	��
�����

• .�
	���������
�!�
���������	�	��-���������	��
����	��(���������	��6�	
����
 ������������!���������
��	��

�

�

Page 37



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� ��������

�

�

�������"��#���	�$��%&���������

3��)�����������	���������������������-�	.�)���������	��������������	���	�	��
�������!���������6!�	���
�������
����
�	��)������	�����)��	���	����7��������
�����3��
������������������������

• 4���������(�B�������������	��
���������	��������������)����������������	��
��������	���	�	���	������������)��������	�����	�����������	�����������	��
��	���������

• .�������(���	�	���������	����������7��������������7��	��	������������������
��	���	����	��������������	���	���������

• ;���(�,	���!�	�����-������	��
���������	�����������������.��)�)����
���������	��������
�����������������7
�)�������7��	�������������
�����)������
��������)�������7��������������

• 4���������(���(���������9��!�
�������.����	�������������
�����������������
��������������.��������������������������	�
�	�����������������7��������
�������������������	�������	������������������������	�������������������
��������������

/��
��(�-�

���������� ���� ������� �� �������������	�"0�0�����������2�

�����
�
�����������	�.*
�������/��������0�
������.����
�����	���������	��1�
��������������������	�����*
�����������������������
�
���������������
�	�
�

�������
����	������������������������
�����	���	�������(
�����������

�

�����
���������
�������0�����������"�����*+,+�������
� ������������
���
������������
���������������
����������������������$���%���

��������������
������������������������
�	��
����	�����	�
�
������������
����������������	�
�����������������������	�������
���������������	���	�����
���

������������������:�������
���������������������	%%%���

+�������	����	����2	����������0�	�
�����������������	������������������

Page 38



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� ��������

�


����������������
���������������
���	�.0������3
�	��'��
�.�	�
�����
��	�����
��������������
�����	�
��
�����������������+��������������	���
�����
�������
0�	�
.���������	�1�	�
����������������
����	��	��
	����������������0�	�
.��
	��������������0���=������.���
����
�����
�
�
�����8���������������������"��
��� ��
������������������������������������������
��"��������"��	����$��������
���������������������������
����������
���	����
����������������������"���"��
����
�������	
�������������������	������	�����"��	%��0������
�#
��������������
)������
��������>������
������=�������
����-������ �����������������������	1%��
.�
����������
��
 ��
�������>�����*+,,%���

������������-�	�
����������
���������.�����������������������������

��
�
���	��������	�
������	���	�
�������������
���	�
�����

����������������
���������
��������	�������������0������
��
�������������2
����������"���������
�������
���� �����������
�����
�����
��"�������"���������$�?@�3$�����������
?2
����	�@�������%��A
��������"���������������
�
�������	� �����������������
�
����������
�������������
�������������������

��������
��"��������� ������������
�����	��"���� �������������	����
�
����������������
���	����*+,,6,*%�

�����������4�������
�����	�
�2*+������������������
��
��������
�������
��

��������
�������������	��
�	�
��
���������
��
���	����	�
�����	���	���
�����������0�������������������

�������
��"�������������
��
���������������
?�
���������
�����	��
�� ��
��������
�
���*+,,��
�������������������
��������
��"���������������������������������������������������
��
���������������
?�
������%��0��������������
�����������������
�"�������

���������������

�����
�
��������������
����6�
�����
��"���
��������������������
��
%��0���
��"���������
�
��
��������	��������������������@;��������������	�����	����������
�� ��
���������
�����������
�
�����
��
��
��
�������������������������������������
��"�������#
��������������
%��B��������	������������
�����������

������������
 ��-����������1�����:

���������������
������ 
������

���
��������
��������@;���
�
����%�

/
����������
�������������������������	����
��	��1�����
�������������	���
�����	���1� ��������������	���	�����
��������������������	��	�
�����������
����
����	�� 	�
� �
������ ������� � �
� ����� ��� ���� ��6�����

������� ��� �������	�

Page 39



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� ������ �

�

����� ��������
� ���� ���������� ���������
�� ��� �
�����
�  �
��� 
��"����

���������������
� ������
���� ���@�"�� ���*+,+%� �0���
������������� ���

�
����
���
�����
��� 

������ ���� ����������� ��� �
�����
� ��� ����� �

�����
� ���
��8���
����������������������������"���������������������������"�����������
����� ������ 
��"���� �
� ����"����� ��� ����%� � 0��� 2
����	� �
���� 
���������� ���
��
��������� �� @
�
���� ����� ��� *+,+� ���

��� ��� ���
�����
������ ������� �����
����
���������� ���"������ - ��������1� ��������������"����
������
�� ���*+,,6
,*%�

2��������������
����������������
����	����������������������E���	����)�����

�����	��	���������	��������I����������������I�����#�����������������������
������������)����
�������
7����
�	��
���	�����������������I���
������������
����������������	����������	��.����������7��	����

��
�����&���������
������������
����"� �������

��	�����(�@�����������	��
��!	�(	�����
���	��������	��
���	�������	���"1���	�
!�	���
������������7��	��	���������������	�������������������		�����������
�����	����	�����	����)���������������	��������	������	�������������
��������
�������	�����
��.���E�������%����	��	����������������	��7��������������)����
�������	��	������

>�������������	��	��������
�	���������
�����	��	�������������������������������	����
��	�����	����)H���������	���������	���������	�����������)�������	��
��	�I�����	�����������������	����������	����	�������������	�I)�	����������
���	���������
���������������	�	����)����������������	��7����

�����	����������������������������������������	����	��7�)����.���52���������
'�;;��������	���
��������������7������	���	�������:������,''��������	��)���
	��������
�5�G�)�	�������	������������	���	7�����������)����������	������
�����	����	���������7�	����������E���������������������	��7��	����
����������
�����������	��������������������I�������/�������	�����	���	�����������
����������
����	������1������	����.������	�����������	��7��	���	�������)���������7��������
	���	�����	����������

����������7�����	���������	��������	���	�������
���	����������	������������7�

Page 40



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� ������!�

�

��	���������������	�	����	�������������	����������
�
�����	����������0�	��7�������
����	���	����	��������������7������������
�������������
�����	��������
���	��	���������������	��)����	������	�7
�����
�����	�����������	���������
����7�
������7�����	����������������������������7��	���	���0����	�
�����	�	���	������
�����������	�������)����	����	����

��
�����&�$���1�������������� �

��	�	����	���(��I	��!2�E���1�	�	��0�	����7�F	�����������	���	���������������
�	����������	7������������	7��	���������������)���������	�	�	��	������������
�	���������	�	�������	������E����	�������������	7���	�������������������	�
�	��	����)��������1�	�	��0�	����7��������?������E����	���������%�	��������
7�
1��7����-�	.�1������/��������
�1����	�������!�����������	����	�����������)�	.����
��)�	������	���������	�	��)�	�������������������������	�������������������

-�	.�1�	�	��0�	����7�F	���������	�����	���	�����)�	.����
��)���������������
���������	�������������������������������������	�������������	��������1��7����
-�	.�1��������������������������	��������	���
������	�������� (0� �	���
-�	.���	������-�	.���������������	���������	��
��������������	����	�	����	�����
��	������������	��������	������7��������	���	�	�
�����������������	������
�����������7���	���	�	�
���������	���������������������	������������	����������	��
�	����������������	�����	���	����)���������)����	�	�������.����
	��.���E��	��
�	�����������	��������������	��������	�����������������7���������������
��	������������	����������������������	�������	�	�����

��	�	�����!��(�!���
�2�E��	���	����	������������	�	�������	�������-�	.���������
�����.����	����	�	����������	�����	���1� +#
�-�	.�1�	�	��4�	�������-�����
1�	�	��>������������E�������	��#����	�������	����������
����	����	��������
���
L1�	��?���)�7���	���	�	�������	�P�����
�����	������������������������������
�������.����������
�������������������������������	�1��7����-�	.�1������/��������
���������	����	��������E��	������
����1�	�	��)�	������E	��������������	���
	�	7�
�����
�)�	.�	������	���	7���	��������������������������������	��.������	�	��
��������������������������-�	.�1�	�	��1���	�����������������������������

Page 41



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� ������#�

�

7�������	�	�����������1�	�	��%���	������������

��
�����&�&���2�����
��� !����
��0��
� ������ ���"������

�

	��������	�����	��������	��!�-������������������
��D�� �-������)�����
������������.�����	������161������������	���	������������������161���
�������
	��������E�����������������������	��������	�����	�������)������	��������
������

������
����������	����������������������������������.���������������������
������7�����	������	���)�	.���	��	�����	��)����������������	������
����������
������
������������
���������������	���

E����������������	����������������O���7�	���/������������������	�)�
������
����
������	�������������������������������	�����������	����3���	��������������������
	����������������������������	���������������	���������)�
����������.�������	��
�������
������������	�����������

,��������	����������������-���������	������	�(�	����������� �������	�����������
:�	�)�
�����������������:E���������������������
�)��������
��������������
�����������������������������	��������������	��	�����������7����������������
��7�
�������
�����	����������	����	��H������������	����������������������3���	��
������������������	����������������������������	���������������	���������)�
�����
�����.�������	���������
������������	��������)�����)��������������)����	��������
����	������������	��������	�����������7�)���������������	��)����
���
������
��������

A� ���������!�����	��
����6�����7�����	�������������������	��	������
����	��.������������5�����������������������������B�	��7����	����������������
�������/��	���������������������������.��������	���	�����	������
7����������������
E��7���.�����	�
����	�������7
���������.����������+�	��������
����	��)�����
�������	�%���	��������������������.���
7�����	��)���������������	����������
������������������������
����������	��7��������)������������������B�	��7����
	�����������������	������
�������	�������	�����������������7��������������
E�����)�	��������������	�����������

Page 42



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� ������"�

�

-.�#
�
��
������������������
1�

-=�������������������������
������ 
�����������"���������������#
�"��	�����1�

-��������
�������������#
������
���%��������������"�����	1�

+�	���������)����	��7���������������������	�����������)�������	����	��
	�����������E��7���������������	�������������������)�	�����������������	������
����������������
�������	�����������������	��������7�)�	.�	���	���1J0������

����	��	��������������������	��7����	�����������������7��	/���	��	�����)����
��
������������.�)�����	����7��	������������)�������������������������
���	����������

4����)��������	��7����)�	��������I������	���������	�
�
����������������	�������
�������	�������������
7��������	����������	������7�����7���������.�
�����
��	���������	����)��������	�����	�������������������������	�������)��������7�
������
7�������������������������
���������������������	�������	��������	�/�
���������������

&�'�����
�������"����
����"��� !��
�

A� ����������
���
��� �	
� ����������,��������	�������!��!�����������	�

�	�	�����������	� ������	��!�
���������	���	������ ������(����J�

1�	��������������	����	�����������
�������������)��������	���%�������������
�	�����������O+�� ��������������>����������/�)�����)��������	�����������.��)��
)���������	����������	��	���������������������������	����������

0�������������������%	��������������	��������+�����7����1�	���	���������E���
��������������������������
���������)������
7�����	��7����'�G������������/��
	�����������������������������	�	��������
��	��������������	��	����������������
��������3������.���������7���������7�)�	����)�7����	�����	���������	����������
�������	����)�7����G������O7��/���������������������
�)����,�A�5�G�	����������
O7��/������������	������������������������	���)�	�����.�����	7������7������	�����
)�7����7��	������	������������������	����	����������

Page 43



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� ��������

�

E���������������	����	��������	��7������������������)�����	�)��)�	��
������������ (0�+�����7����1�	��������	������������������
���
��D�������
�	��
�������
�	����00K���	��� �����	�����(�
������	�� ������(���������	��!�
���

4�	��	��������������
���7���������	��������)������	���������	�����������������
��������	���������E��������	�������������	����	��������	��7
�)�����������������
����+�����7����1�	��������	��
������������������B�	��7����	������������������	�
�����������������	�����)��������������	������#��	�������������.������)����7������
���7�����������������	��	������	�����������	��������
����7������	��	�����������
	����������
�������	������
�����	�������������	����������������������)�	.���
E����������B�	��7�)�	�������������
����	���	��������	��	�������������)��

3�	��������	�� ����� �	�����������!�	���
���������������(���(��������
�	�������
������)�	������������������������7�������
������)�����	����������������
��
�	�������

• -B����
����������
�����
�����
%�����������
���������������������%1�

• -�����������"��	������

������������"�����
����������������������	�
�������

%1�

• -�������	
���	������"��"���

�����
�����
�����"��
�����
%�������	������"��"��
����������������������������"�� ���"��
�������������������
�������������
������%1�3�������
�������� ����������C����
�����
�����

������	��7������������
7����������	������������	������	������������7�����
	������
�������
�������������������	���������������������������������7���	�������
1������	��)�������	�����������������
�����	7�����������	��������������7�����
���������	�����7��������	�
��������	����)������	����������	�����E��������
����
����	�7��������	����������������I���	�������������	����	��7�)���������7
��������
����
��.�
������	�������
7���	�	����������	���������
����7��������	�����)�������
����	��������������	�!9#��������

�

Page 44



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� ��������

�

&�(���� ��� �3�)�	�	��������	��"����*�

+���'�	����,�(�	������
��
������������	��������
������
�����
�������������
���	��	���
���������������
�������
���
����	�
�����	�	������������	����
��������������	�	��	������

#���������������������	����	��7���	�����%���)����.����
�����������	����
�����������������������)���������	������)��������	���	�����������	����5��������
������������	 ������(���'�	���� �	����������������������(	��
����������������
�)��������������)�	����;�G����	�������������������7�)�	�����	����7�����������
����;'G�)�	����	7����������������D,�������
���������	
�
����
����H��

3���������.���)�����	��������)���������	������������	�	��)���������������7�
������������	��������
���������	����4�	���������	���@��	��	��������������������
�����������������	������
�)�����5G�	���	����������	7����7�������������&5G�
��7�������)������	�7����7������������

5��������������!!������������������	����������
����(����	� ���2�

• �������	������������������	����������������������	�	��)�������������	�����
�
����	�����������.��)�)�������������	��������
�����������������7
�)�������7�
�	�������������
�����)��������������)�������7��������������

• ,������	�������
�	�	������������������	��	��!�
��������@����!�	���	��
��	��(���������
�	��!	�
���� �� ����-�����
��(������
��-����
�	�	��)���
	���	����������7������
��������������	���������������������������
��������
��	�������7���	����	����

&�+�-� �
������!�������,�����!�����
�� �#���
���������������

• :���� ��(�����
��!��������������'�	�
�������������6�	
���� ����������
	�������������	��
���������������	�
������������
������������������
@�������
���!���� ������������	��
�������
�	��� ��	���!����@��������������
��
���������������	��(����(����!	�
��
��-�� �����������

• ��
�	�	�D���	�������-���(�
�		�����������"0��� ��
�� ����!	������

Page 45



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� ��������

�

-��
���	
����	����������������	�������"0�#���%K����
�	�	������"0K����

�	�	�����!��!��� �������	���(�����-���������	�����-����	(�������5�� ����
�!�
���
�������
�
�	�	�� �����	���������������������-������������������
��
�������� ���������-��������
���������-����������!!�	���	���	��
���
!	��������������!�	���������
�	����	����

• 5��������-��
�		���(���������	�������	��������� ����	�� �����(�������
�������
�-��������	�	�������D��������������
�	�� ����������
���
��D��	�����������
�	��
���������!�	���������"0�"C�#�@�����������	��
��!	�(	������

• ,���	��������������
�������������������!	�!�������'�	�
���(��������	�
	�����������
�	�������� �����	������	��	�����	�������!	�(	��������

�

Page 46



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� ��������

�

�

�������'����������
����

3��)�����������	���������������������-�	.���	�������������.�������
�����	�
����	������������	���
�����	���A�	����3��
������������������������

• �����������	7������B�7���7�����������7��������������	��

• )�	.�����������	���������������	���	����	�����7���������������������
���
�
��	�������
�����������������%��	��

• �	���������������������	���������
����	���������
�����	�
�������������
��B�	����

• �����	����������������������������������������	����������������	��.������
)�7���������7�)�����

/��
��(�-�

���������� ���� ������� �� �������������	�"0�0�����������2�

������������
���	����
����
������	����������/	���
	�
����0�	�
���+���������
���
���������	�������������0�	�
����
�
���	�������	�����������	�1��	���	�
�
������������	�������
������������������������������������	���������������
�
E��������
���������������E�������������������	�����
������������������������
������
�
�����������
������
�	�������	������	��������	������	���	���������������
����
�	���
	�
����������������+������������
�����	������������	��������������������
�
��������	�
������������	����	�����������	���
	�
����������������
����������
��������1������

����	�
���	�������������������������������	��	��
?	��	��������
�����������)�	���������������������������������	�����������
��.�
������	7��������	����������	������������������������3������������)����
���������������.������	������	��������	���������������	��	�������������������
�������	��������������	�����	��������	����3���	������	��.����������7�����	�����
)�	.�)������	��������	������)����������������	�������)��������	�����������
����	�����������������������	��������	������	��������
�

��
�����'�����)��!���������������4���!�� ����� �#�
����"�#���� ������

,���
���
��� �	
�� ����!�	���	����	��(����	
�����(��	���(��������;��	����

Page 47



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� ��������

�

E������
�	���	�������������������������������������������7������7�)�����
��.����������	�������������	�����������	7
��7/��
����������3�������������
�	���������	����������������������������	7������	�����	�������������������
����������������.��)���)�������	������	���	��������	����������	�����3��
	�������7�������	�)��	�����������	���������	�����#���	����������������
����
�
�����������	���������	���������	�������	�)�
������

5���������	��(�(���	���
���		��(�����������	���	������	��������������������
������	�����������������������		�����������3��	���	������������������������
-�	.�0������	������������@��	����E�����	���������	����7��	���
������	����	��
������������������
7���������������-�	.
����������������	���	������
����
��
��������������������
������������-�	.�0������	������������@��	���	�����������
��	���	��������	�������������������������	���������������)�����������3���	��
����	��.����)�	.��������	�������������)��������
������	������������	�����
�	�����������������	����������	�����������)�����	���	������������	�������

�5���	��
�		������	���� ��(���	�!	���
�����������������(��
�������!	��������
!��� �����	���	�!�	���	�
�����(�������	���	�����(��	���(�
��
�	�����������3��
������������	�������7�������	�)��	����	�	���		����������	�������)�	.�)����
	���		��������������������	������������)�7��)�	.��

�����(��
�����	��� �	�������������(��	���(�!	�
���	��������	����(�����!����
���������1�(��
��!���
����3�������������������0������	�����9�����	�)��������
�����	����	�����������	�������������������	�����	���		�	��	��������������
�����������)�����������	�����	�����?	�
�����)��������������������������
�	�����	���������������
��	�����������������	���������������	���	��	������
��	�����-�	.�0������	������������@��	����3���������������	���	������������	���
�����	��������	��������	�����3�������	�����	�7�)������	���	���	����������)���
���	���������������	����������	�����3�������������������������	���	�����
������������������	�����	�����������	���	�����	������	������

,������	�� �����	���	���������	�������
�����������
����	���� �
�������������
	�������������	������	��������	�������)����������������	���������������������
��������������������	�����	���)����������	�������
�����	�	��������������	�����
�����������������3��	����������������7����	����	�����������	���������	�������

��)�����������	����������	��������������	������������)�	.���3�	.����
����	)�7�������	�����	����������	�������)�����)������������������������������
�����	���	����������	��������������������������������	����������������	�������

Page 48



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� ��������

�

��������

5��!	���
��������������	�����!�-��
�����������	�����
�� ��� ����	�!�	�����
��
����������-������E��	�������������������������������)���	��������	�����	���		����
��������	���7������������	�������������������������������������
���������
������������3����������������	�����)�
�����)����������������������������)�
���	���	���
����������������	����	�����

��
�����'�$�����������
���� ����
��
�!��!�������#����#����!�� �������"�
���
�������0� �/�����  ���
/�������
���"� ��#������

5������	�������!��!��D��	�(��������@�����

��������
������	���������
����	����
	���(����������!�	�������������	��
������	������������������������!!�	��
!������(���� ��	�������7����������������7����������������������������������
�����7�)����.��)��������������������:�	���	���������������������������
�	��������	�����������������	������	��
�	����������������	��������������:�	�
���	����������	������������������������)���	�������	�����������������������7�
����	��)�������	��������������������������������	����)�����)��)���������
��������������

3������������������������	����������������	��������	������	���������������
�������	�����������������������7���3��)�	.�������7�)������	�����	�������
��������������������������������	�������������)�����	�����	����E�������������
)�	.����������	�����������������)�����	�����	��������	��������	�
����	��������������	�������)����	���	�����������	��������������������
����	�����������

��
�����'�&���-��
��
����!��!���� �#���� �!�  �0���#��������"�0�������/�
"� �� ����"���4���� �

5�������!	�
���	������!��
���������� ����������
�����!��	�!	�
��
�������	�
� ����������	��(��
��!����
���������
�!����	��!���
������>�����	�����	�������
����?+>��	���������	�����������������.�����������������������:�	������������
�����)�	.������������7������������	����������	��	�����������	�����7���	�������
��	���7����	��������������������	������
������������������������������
�	����������:�	��������	������	�����	����	��������	��������)��	�����	�����
���������������	��	����������������������������	�������	���

Page 49



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� ������ �

�

'�'���� ��� �3�)�	�	��������	��"����*�

+���'�	����,�(�	������
��
������������	��������
������
�����
�������������
���	��	���
���������������
�������
���
����	�
�����	�	������������	����
��������������	�	��	������

#�������7��	/���������0������1�	��0�	��7�)����.�����������
��������	�������������
�����7���������	��7���E����	���	������������������������������	����	������)���
������������������	���� ����7��)�����	������	�������������������7�����������������
���7�)�������.���������
�)�����;�G���������7���������������7�����
�
����������
�����������7�)�������.�����

3��)�������.���������������������������	���)�����������������������	�������
���)��

• �����	���	��������	���		��������������������	�������	������)������	��	������
	���		�����

• ���������7���������	��7������	�	��

'�(�%�#�����"���,�����!�����
�� �#���
���������������

• ����-�������������������/	���
	�
����(

����+�	�� �������������-�	��
 ���������
�����	�����������������(�����-�����

• ������!�����!��� ��� ������	�!	�����	���������� ��
�� ����������
����(��	���(�	���		�����	�������� ���������
���������������	��

• .�!	������	�����(��	���(�!	�
���������
�����(����	���(��	�������(��	���(�

����	��D����	��
�������!	�����	�-����	�(�����
������������������(����(�
����(����-������������������(��(�������
������

• 5�	
���	��(����	
�����(��	���(��������;��	�����������!���E��	
���
��	�F�
�������	������(��	���(�!	��	��������	�!�	���	���
	��������
�����

�

Page 50



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� ������!�

�

�

������	����
�(��
�����

(���%��������#�-�����
�� �#����
�� �5�����6�����
�

• ���-�������������	������

���������
��������
����	��(������-��>����	��
"0�"��

• 8���	��
�������6�-���
�	�	����!!�	���
�����(	������	����������
�	�	�D�
��	����������
��������-���� ����������	�-����(������������
�����������
��!�
�����
�	�	�D����������� ���-���(����

• :�	���	�!	�������������������������	���������
������	���������	���

• ,��!	������!�	������-��(��������!	��
����������
�������������
�����!������
 ����
������	�	�(����	���������	���
����
����,����!	������	������������
���!�������	�����	���������������
���-�����������	�
������!!�	�����

• ,����
��B�����������	��
��	�!�	���������-�������������	�@������������
�!!	�!	�������	�����������
�	
�����������	����	��!����	���!	��!�
�����
	��������C	����������
������	����������	�!	������������

• ,��
�		����������	�������
������	�������	����������������!�	�������������
��	��
�����"0�"�����-���������-�

��������	��6!�	���
������@���������2�
!�	������������!!�	��������������������!!�	��!������(�������������
-��(�����������������������
�����������������	������
��������

• ,���6��������
������������������	����
��	���!�
��������	�!��!��� ��� ����
����	�@��	����	������(���(���!!�	�����������������
������������������
��
��	�(��
�������������!�����
���

• ,��	���
�������������������������	�����	�����
�	���	������!������������
����
�	���"0�01���	������

• ,����!!�	������������!��������
����������������
�!�
�������������	�H���!�
�� �D�
�	��������
�����
���������	������� �	
�����!�	���	���!� ������	�

Page 51



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� ������#�

�

	��-���������	��
�����

• .�
	���������
�!�
���������	�	��-���������	��
����	��(���������	��6�	
����
 ������������!���������
��	��

• ,��������!�E@�������
���!����F� ������������	��
���������
�	��� ��	���!�
���@����������������
���������������	��(����(����!	�
��
��-�� �����������

• ,������	��
������	�	�D���	���� ��
�� ����!	������-��
���	
����	�����
�����������	�������"0�#����

• ��		����������	�������	��������� ����	�� �����(�������
��������-��������	�
	�������D��������������
�	�� ����������
���
��D��	�����������
�	�����������
!�	���������"0�"C�#�@�����������	��
��!	�(	������

• ,��
�		�������
��������	����(��	�������
�������������������!	�!�������'�	�

���(��������	�	�����������
�	�������� �����	������	��	�����	�������
!	�(	��������

• ����-�������������������/	���
	�
����(

����+�	�� �������������-�	��
 ���������
�����	�����������������(�����-�����

• ������!�����(	���������(��	���(�!��� ��� ������	�!	�����	���������	������
����(��	���(�	���		�����	�������� ���������
���������������	��

• ��������������!	������	�����(��	���(�!	�
���������
�����(����	���(��	���
����(��	���(�
����	��D����	��
�������!	�����	�-����	�(�����
�����������
�������(����(�����(����-������������������(��(�������
������

• 5�	
���	��(����	
�����(��	���(��������;��	�����������!���E��	
���
��	�F�
�������	������(��	���(�!	��	��������	�!�	���	���
	��������
�����

Page 52



�����������	
������
��
������������� �����

�

�����������	
����������	�����������	� ������"�

�

(���������
 ���"�#��"0����

A�������	����L�

3�������	��������
��.����������	��������7�������	�����
�����������	�������������
���������������	�����	�
���������������������	��������	���������	����3����
���������	���	����������������������)��)�������.�����.��)��

• ��������(	��� ��������!	��	������ �������������	���	���������	�����
����(�
���	J�5���� ��������������	�	�����J�

• �	�����	����������	��	���������������
����
�	����������� �����������
������
�����!	��	���J�

• A������������������/�
����

��������������

������������	�����J�5����

���(��� �����������
��������������������	�J�

?�����������������	�������������������7���������������������������	�����-�	.����

?��������.���������	�)�����	�7����	������	��������	
�����	�	
��������7����
�	
�
�	�����	�����	��������	�7����

3��)��������	��	�������������)�������	���������������	���	��������������7��	��
�������������
�����C�����0�	������� ������������������	��������7
�����)��	��
�������
��������7���	���	���	��������������������-����	��)���������������������

7�������	��������

�

�

�

�

�

;�������2�

�������	���M��	
�(����
�

������������	��������
������?���G�
�01�"�I��	(��A��������	����
��	
�
�3��)N��

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

����������	
�����
�����������	�
��	����
�

�����

�����������	
������
��
�����������	
������
��
�����������	
������
��
�����������	
������
��
����
���������������������������������������������
����������������
���	������	�����

�������������	��������
��������	�
��	�����

�

�����������
�������	
����	�
	������	���	�������	���������	���		������
������������		������������������
����������������������������������������	
�����
�����������	
��������
 ���	������
�������������	���������������	���
�������
	���
������
!������	���������������������	������������������	���
	���
���
"�����������������������
#���	������	����������������
���	���
�	����	���
���
$�����
� ����������� �	��������� ��� 	����������	�
�

�����
�

%&�'()����*�+�)�)�

!�������Page 55



�����������	
���
���������������� �������

�

��

���������
!
����� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"�

#���������$���	���%����&������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'�

(	�� ���&����	���	��������	������������������	�����	������	��������������	��
��������')������*���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'�

(	�� ����+	���	������������������������������	��
 ��	�����������*��	������
�����	�������� ����	�����������	������,�������������������������������������������������������-�

(	�� �"��.�	�	��	���������������������������	�	����
������������������	�	/��
��	��������������	�����	�����������	�������������	�������)������*�����������������0�

(	�� �'��+	���	���������������
�� ����	���������
���������������������,������1�

(	�� �-��+	���	���������������
�� ����	���������
�������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������2�

(	�� �0��+	���	������������	���������0-��������	)�
 ��
�	����������� ����3��
��,������	����� �	����	��� �������������	��
������4	� �
������������	����������3�

!������&������.�	��&�	��,��!&.&)�����������������������������������������������������������������������

5��6�	�����7���� ������,������������������������������������������������������������������������������

&�����������	����
����,�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

+	������&�������	���� ��&�	��,�������������������������������������������������������������������������

#��������(	�� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"-�

8������9��6������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"-�

�

�

Page 56



�����������	
���
���������������� �������

�

�	�
�������
��
������
!�9�����!�������� ���������
����
�	������ ����
��������

• 8���	������� ��
�	6�
�� ��������������� ���	��	��������	�� ��,��	�
� �����

• &��������������	�� �������������
�� ��������������� ��	�������
 ,�
���������	����������� ����
������6����

• !�����������	����������������	��������������	��������������������
 �� �
�����	��
����	��������	�����������

• :����� ������	�����,��������������������
��6����� ������������� �	�
��	����,��	������	�����
���	���������������	����������

; ���������� ���
������
��� ������� 	�����	��������

• ������,-	������.��/�	����0����������������,����	�� ���		������
�����������
������
��������,-���	�����	
���.��
�

• �����

����1���/�	��������� �	��	�����,�	������	��������� �����������
������
��������,-���	�����	
���.��
�

• ��������	�
��.��/�	����0�������������������	,���	��������� ����������
������
����������������
��������,-���	� ���	
���.��
�

!������������������ �
�����������,���������	���	��	������
������������,�����
� 	�����	�������������� ��($!+:&�7�!#!9<&=&������������

�

������������%&�'()����*�+�)�)���
�,����2��
���

�,-��������������
.�	�������

Page 57



�
��
��
�
��
���
��


��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��

�
��

��
��
�	

�
���

�


�
�

��

�
�


��

�

�

�

���

�
��
���
��


�
��


�
��
�

��

�

��

�

��
��
��
��

�

�

�

��

���

��
���

��
��
��

�

�

Page 58



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
�

�� �
��

��
��
���

�

�


��
�

��

�
��




��

�
��

��
��
�

��
��
��
��


�
�
�


��

�

�
 

��

�
��
��
�

��

�

��
��

�

��
���

��
���


�

�
�

�

� 
��
��
��
�

��
��
�!

"

�

��
�

�

�

Page 59



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
�

��
��

��
�#
��$

��

�
��
�

�

� 
��
��
�



�
��
��

�

��
"

�

��

��
�

 �

�

��
��

��
��
�


��
��
��
��

�

�%
��
�

� 
��

�
��
� 

��

�

�
���

�

�"

��
�

��
�

��

�

��

�

��
��
��

�

��

�

��
�


��
��
��

��
��

�

�

�

�

Page 60



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
�

��
��

��
��
&��

�

�


��
�

��

�
��
��

��
��
�
��
��
�

��

��
��

��
��
�'

��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��

"

��

!

"

�

��
�

�

�

Page 61



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
�

��
��

��
�(
&��

�

�


��
�

��

�
��
��

��
��
�
��
��
�

��

��
��

��
��
�'

��
��
�

��
��
��

�
��

�

��
��

"

"

�

��
�

��
�

�

�

�

Page 62



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
�

��
��

��
�)
&��

�

�


��
�

��

�
�

��

�
��




��

�
�)
(�
��

��

 


�
��
�
�


��

�

�
��
���
��
���


"

�
*�

��
�!

��
��
�

��
��
��
��

��

�
��

"

��

�
��
��
���
��

�

�

�'

�

"

�

�+
�

��

'�
���
��
�

��
�

� 
��

�
��

�

�

�

Page 63



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

���



���
��
��
��
���
��
��
�

��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��

�	
��
��
�


�

��
��

��
��


�
��
��
�

>�
� 
�,
��
	��
��
��
��
��
 �
	�
���

��
�	
��
	�
��
�	
��
���

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
�

�
���
��
��
�

�
	��

���
��
���
���
��
��
�� 

��
%
��
�	
��

��
���

��:
��
�� 

��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
	�
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�

,�
&�
��
��
�&
�	
��
��
��
%
��
�	
��

��
��
��;
 �
��
,�
�	
���
 �
�!
��
���
&�
��
��
�.
�	
��
&�
	�
�,
�	�

��
��
��
�� 

��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
	�
�,
�

�	
��
	�
�
�
��
�+
&&
��
�	
��
,)
��;
 �
��
�	
��
,�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�

��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
	�
�

 �
�

�	
��
��
�	�

��
��
���

���
��
�	
��
��
��
��
"�
� 
�&
��
��
�

�
	�
��
��
�;
 �
��

��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
	�
�

 �
�

�	
��
��
�� 

��
	��



��
 �
�
��
�	�

��
��
��
��
���
�	
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�
�
��

��
��
��



 �
� 
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

,�
&�
��
��
�&
�	
��
��
��
��

+�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��


�	
��
��
��
��
��
���



�	
��
�� 

��
��
��
��
�?�
��
�	
,�
��
��
���

�3
2�
��
���
�

��
��
��
��
�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��	
��
��
�
��;


��
��
��
	�
��
�

	�
�
��
��
	�
�

�	
��
��
��
��
��
���
�@
�

	�
�	
,�
��
��
��@
��
��


��
��
�

��
	�
�
��
��
	��
��
��
	�
���
���

��
���
��0
--
��
��
��
�
�	
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
,�
��;
 �
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
���
��
�	�

��
��
��
�	�
��
��
��0
1A

���

%
��
�*
�	
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
�

,�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��	
��
��
	�
 �
��
��
�,
��;
 �
�	�

��
	�
�

��
�

	�
��
��
�

,�
� 
��
.<
.�
5�

��
��
��
�=�
��
���
��
��
��
;�
��

��

��
	�
��
��
�	
���
��
�	
��
���
��
��
��
	�
��


�

5�
��
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
�	�

��
��
�� 

��
��
�	
��
��	
��
��
��
��	
��

�� 
��
��
�	
��
,�
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
���

�

�� 

��
�B
4*
�"
�0
A
��
���
 �
�3
-A

��
��
���

��
��
���
��
���
; 
��
��
��
��
�

� 
��
���
�� 

��
��
��
���
��

��
��
	�
�,
�

��
��
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
��
���
�
��
��3
-�
��
���

���
��
���
�
��
�� 

��
	�
��
���
�

��
��
��
��
�

��
�
�	
��
�	
���
��
�� 

��
�"
�0
A
��	
��

�� 
��

���
�	
��
���
�� 

��
�	�

��
	�
���

��
��

�	

�


	��
��

��




���
���

��
��


�
��

�


�


�
���

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
���

; 
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�	
��
,�
��
�	�

��
���
��
���
�

*��
��
��


���
��
�	
,�
�!
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
C�
��
��'
��
�

���
� 
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
,�
��
��
���
��B
4*
�'
�1
A
��
���
 �
�3
-A

�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
�-
��
��
�B
4*
�0
��
A
��
��
��
��
��
��B

4*
�3
�1
A
���

; 
��
�	�

��
	�
��
 �


��
� 
��
���
�	
��
���

	�	
��
��
��
��
��
�

 �
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
�	�

��
��
��
���

��
��
 �
��
��
���

��
��
�

��
��
��
C�
��


���
��
�	
,�


 �
	�
�� 

�	
��
�	
��

��
��
���

��
�� 

��
� 
��
��
��
��


��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��D

 �
	�
�	�

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
A
���
 �
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

� 
��

��
��
�	
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
	��
��

��
��
	�	
��
��
��
��
�

Page 64



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

�� ��
��
���
��
	�

��
��
��
��

���
��
�

��
��
�

• 
0-
-�
+�
��
��
�.
��

��
��
��
�� 

��
&�
	�
�,
���

• 
2'
A
��
��+
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
	�
�,
�

��
��
�	
�-
-�
,�
�	
��
��
��
��

• 
E
���
 �
�	�

�
��
��
��
��
1A

���
"A

�

�	
��

�
�


��
��
"-
��
��
�1
'�
,�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�'
A
�

�	
��
�2
���

�"
'�
,�
�	
��
��
��
��

• 
1�
A
��
��	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�

��
�� 

��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
 ,
��
��
���
��
�

���
�,
���
	�
���
,�
�	
��
��
��
	,
���

��
�	
�
��
��
��

• 
��
A
� 
��
��
�9
��
	�
��
��
%
��
�

���
�,
���

• 
-A

� 
��
�F

��
��
��:

��
�� 

��
	�

�
��

��
��

• 
�"
A
��
��
�	
�

��
�� 

��
��
��
��
��
��
G�
� 
�	
H�
��
��
�	
�

��
��
��
��
��
��

�

Page 65



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

�!
&.
&�
I
��
�E
��
	�
���
� 
�


��
��
��
���
��
�	
��
,�
��


�� 

�� 
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��

	�
��
�	
��
��
��
,�
��
	�
��
��
�J
��

T
h
e

 o
v
e
rw

h
e
lm

in
g
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 s

a
m

p
le

 a
re

 s
a
tis

fie
d
 t

o
 s

o
m

e
 d

e
g

re
e
 w

ith
 c

a
re

 a
n

d
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 (

9
1

%
).

I a
m

 e
xt

re
m

el
y 

sa
tis

fie
d

30
%

I a
m

 v
er

y 
sa

tis
fie

d
35

%

I a
m

 q
ui

te
 sa

tis
fie

d
26

%

I a
m

 n
ei

th
er

 sa
tis

fie
d 

or
 

di
ss

at
is

fie
d

6%I a
m

 q
ui

te
 d

is
sa

tis
fie

d
2%

I a
m

 v
er

y 
di

ss
at

is
fie

d
0%

I a
m

 e
xt

re
m

el
y 

di
ss

at
is

fie
d

1%

B
a
s
e
: 
a
ll 

re
s
p
o

n
d

e
n
ts

 w
h

o
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 t

h
e
 q

u
e
s
tio

n
 (

n
=

 4
9

9
)

�

�

Page 66



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

�!
&.
&�
I
��
�;
 �
�6
��
��
�

��
���
 �
��
��

��
��
��

�
��
� 
��
��
�� 

��
��
�6
��
��
�,
��
	��

��
���
,�
��
���
��
�� 
�


�

��
��
�,
��
�	�

��
�� 

��
��
��
��,
��
��,
��
	��
���
��
��
��



 �
��
J�

B
a
s
e
: a

ll 
re

s
p
o

n
d

e
n
ts

 w
h

o
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 t
h
e
 q

u
e
s
tio

n
 (

n
=

 5
2

1
) 

N
e

a
rl

y 
tw

o
-t

h
ir

d
s 

(6
2
%

) 
o

f 
th

e
 s

a
m

p
le

 r
e
g

a
rd

 t
h

e
ir
 h

e
a
lth

 a
s 

g
o

o
d
, 

w
h

ils
t 

a
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

2
9

%
 b

e
lie

ve
 it

 t
o
 b

e
 a

lr
ig

h
t.

 

�

Page 67



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
 �

�!
&.
&�
I
"�
�D

 �
� 
��
���
 �
���

���


��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�

��
���

��
�	
�

��
� 
�


��
��
 �
��
��
	�
��,
��
� 
��
��
��
�	
�,
��
	��

��
�,
���
��
J�

B
a
se

: a
ll 

re
sp

on
d
e
n
ts

 w
ho

 a
n
sw

e
re

d
 t
h
e
 q

u
e
st

io
n
 (

n
=

 5
2
1
) 

R
e

sp
o
n

d
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 m

o
re

 li
ke

ly
 t

o
 s

a
y 

th
e

y 
h

a
ve

 a
d
e

q
u

a
te

 c
o
n

tr
o

l o
ve

r 
th

e
ir

 li
fe

, 
w

ith
 

n
e

a
rl

y 
h
a

lf 
(4

6
%

) 
sa

yi
n
g

 t
h
is

.

�

Page 68



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

�!
&.
&�
I
'�
�;
 �
�6
��
��
�

��
��,
��
	��

�	
��
��
���
�	
��
�

,�


 �
� 
�

��
�
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�

 �
� 
��
���
 �
���

���


��
��

��
��
��

��
��
�

��
���

��
�	
�

��
�,
��
	��
���

��
��
�J
�

B
a
s
e
: 

a
ll 

re
s
p
o
n

d
e
n

ts
 w

h
o
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 t

h
e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n

 (
n

=
 5

2
1

) 

M
o
re

 t
h
a

n
 h

a
lf
 (

5
7

%
) 

o
f 

th
e
 r

e
s
p
o

n
d

e
n

ts
 s

a
id

 t
h

e
y
 f

e
e
l 
c
le

a
n

 a
n

d
 a

b
le

 t
o

 p
re

s
e
n

t 
th

e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 t
h

e
 w

a
y
 t

h
e

y
 l
ik

e
, 
w

h
il
s
t 

a
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
4
0

%
 s

a
id

 t
h
e

y
 f

e
e

l 
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

ly
 c

le
a

n
 

a
n
d

 p
re

s
e
n

ta
b

le
.

I f
ee

l c
le

an
 a

nd
 a

m
 a

bl
e 

to
 p

re
se

nt
 m

ys
el

f t
he

 
w

ay
 I 

lik
e

57
%

I f
ee

l a
de

qu
at

el
y c

le
an

 
an

d 
pr

es
en

ta
bl

e
40

%

I f
ee

l l
es

s 
th

an
 

ad
eq

ua
te

ly
 c

le
an

 o
r 

pr
es

en
ta

bl
e

3%

I d
on

't f
ee

l a
t a

ll 
cl

ea
n 

or
 

pr
es

en
ta

bl
e

0%

�

Page 69



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

�!
&.
&�
I
-�
�;
 �
�6
��
��
�

��
���
 �
���

��
��
��
��
	�
�6
�,
��
��
��
��


 �
� 
��
���
 �
���

���


��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�

��
���

��
�	
�

��
�,
��
	��
���

��
��
�J
�

R
e

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 s
a

y
 t

h
e

y
 g

e
t 

a
ll 

th
e

 f
o

o
d

 a
n

d
 d

ri
n

k
 t
h

e
y
 w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 

w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
y
 w

a
n

t,
 w

it
h

 t
w

o
-t

h
ir

d
s
 (

6
5

%
) 

s
a

y
in

g
 t

h
is

. 
A

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

3
1

%
 s

a
id

 t
h

e
y
 g

e
t 

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 f
o

o
d

 a
n

d
 d

ri
n

k
 a

t 
o

k
a

y
 t

im
e

s
.

B
a
s
e
: 
a
ll
 r
e
s
p
o

n
d
e

n
ts

 w
h
o
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 t

h
e
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
 (
n
=

 5
1
8
) 

�

Page 70



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

�!
&.
&�
I
0�
�D

 �
� 
��
���
 �
���

���


��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�

��
���

��
�	
�

��
� 
�


��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
	�
�

��
�,
��
	� 

��
��
��
J�

T
h
e

 o
v
e
rw

h
e

lm
in

g
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 s

a
m

p
le

 a
re

 s
a

ti
s
fi
e
d

 w
it
h
 t

h
e

 c
le

a
n

lin
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 
c
o
m

fo
rt

 o
f 
th

e
ir

 h
o

m
e

, 
w

it
h

 9
7

%
 s

a
y
in

g
 i
t 

is
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
ly

 c
le

a
n
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
fo

rt
a
b

le
.

B
a

s
e

: 
a
ll 

re
s
p

o
n

d
e
n
ts

 w
h

o
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 t
h

e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n

 (
n
=

 5
2

0
) 

�

Page 71



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

�!
&.
&�
I
1�
�D

 �
� 
��
���
 �
���

���


��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�

��
���

��
�	
�

��
� 
�


��
��
��
,�
��
��
��
J�

B
a
s
e
: 
a
ll 

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 w
h
o
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 t

h
e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
 (

n
=

 5
1
3
) 

N
e
a
rl

y
 t

w
o
-t

h
ir
d
s
 (

6
3
%

) 
o
f 

th
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d

e
n
ts

 s
a
y
 t

h
e
y
 f

e
e
l 
a
s
 s

a
fe

 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
, 

w
h
ils

t 
3
2
%

 f
e
e
l 
a
d
e
q
u
a
te

ly
 s

a
fe

, 
b
u
t 

n
o
t 
a
s
 m

u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
e
y
 w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
. 

�

Page 72



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

�!
&.
&�
I
2�
�;
 �
�6
��
��
�

��
�� 

�

��
��
 �
��
��
��
��,
��
/�
��
 �
��


�� 

��
��
��
��
,�
��
��6
��
�

 �
� 
��
���
 �
���

���


��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�

��
���

��
�	
�

��
�,
��
	�

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
�J
�

B
a

s
e

: 
a

ll
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 t

h
e

 q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
 (

n
=

 5
1

3
) 

O
v
e
r 

h
a
lf
 (

5
7
%

) 
o
f 

th
e
 s

a
m

p
le

 h
a
v
e
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
a
d

e
q
u
a
te

 s
o
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
ta

c
t 

w
it
h
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
h
e

y
 

lik
e
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
a
 t

h
ir
d

 (
3
3
%

) 
h
a
v
e
 o

n
ly

 a
 s

m
a
ll 

a
m

o
u

n
t 
o
f 

s
o
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
ta

c
t 

a
n

d
 f

e
e
l 

is
o

la
te

d
.

�

Page 73



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

�!
&.
&�
I
3�
�D

 �
� 
��
���
 �
���

���


��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�

��
���

��
�	
�

��
� 
�


�,
��
��
��
��
�,
��
	��
��
�J
�

B
a

s
e

: 
a

ll 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 th

e
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
 (
n

=
 5

0
0

) 

T
w

o
-t

h
ir

d
s
 (

6
7

%
) 

o
f 

re
s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 c
la

im
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y 
a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 d
o

 e
n

o
u

g
h

 o
f 

th
e

 t
h

in
g

s
 

th
e

y 
v
a

lu
e

 a
n

d
 e

n
jo

y.

�

Page 74



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

�!
&.
&�
I
��
��D

 �
� 
��
���
 �
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�

��
���

��
�	
�

��
� 
�


� 
��
��
��
 �
��
���

��
��
� 
��
��
��
�6
��
�,
��
�� 

��
6�
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
�,
��
	�
��
�J
�

B
a

s
e

: 
a

ll 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 t
h

e
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
 (
n

=
 4

8
0

) 

O
v
e

r 
h

a
lf
 (

5
2
%

) 
o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n
d

e
n

ts
 b

e
lie

v
e
 t
h
a

t 
h
a

v
in

g
 h

e
lp

 m
a

k
e
s
 t

h
e

m
 f

e
e

l b
e

tt
e

r 
a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
m

s
e

lv
e
s
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
4

8
%

 s
a

id
 h

a
v
in

g
 h

e
lp

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 
a

ff
e
c
t 
h

o
w

 t
h

e
y 

fe
e

l 
o

r 
th

a
t 

it
 a

c
tu

a
lly

 u
n

d
e

rm
in

e
s
 h

o
w

 t
h
e

y 
fe

e
l a

b
o

u
t 
th

e
m

s
e

lv
e
s
.

�

Page 75



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

�!
&.
&�
I
��
��;
 �
�6
��
��
�

��
���
 �
�

�,
�,
��
��
	�
� 
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
� 
�


�� 
��
��
�6
��
�,
��
�� 

��
6�
��
��
��
��
��

�

��
�,
��
	�
��
���


 �
� 
��
���
 �
��
�

��
��
��

��
��
�

��
���

��
�	
�

��
�,
��
	��
���

��
��
�J
�

B
a
s
e
: 

a
ll 

re
s
p

o
n
d
e
n
ts

 w
h
o
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 t
h
e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
 (

n
=

 4
8
9
) 

M
o

re
 t
h

a
n

 h
a

lf
 (

5
5

%
) 

o
f 

th
e

 s
a

m
p

le
 b

e
lie

v
e
 t
h

e
 w

a
y
 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 h

e
lp

e
d
 a

n
d

 t
re

a
te

d
 

m
a

k
e

s
 t
h

e
m

 f
e

e
l b

e
tt
e

r 
a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r 
4

5
%

 s
a

id
 t
h

e
 w

a
y
 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 h

e
lp

e
d
 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
c
t 
h

o
w

 t
h

e
y
 f
e

e
l o

r 
u

n
d

e
rm

in
e

s
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
y
 f

e
e

l a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
.

�

Page 76



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

�!
&.
&�
I
��
��=
��


 �
��


�,
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��

�	
���
�	
��
��
��
 �
��
�,
��
J�

�
�

B
a

s
e

: a
ll 

re
s
p

o
n
d

e
n
ts

 w
h

o
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 t
h
e

 q
u

e
s
ti
o
n

 (
n

=
 4

6
5
) 

R
e

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 m

o
s
t 
lik

e
ly

 t
o

 s
a

y 
th

a
t 
c
a

re
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 h
e

lp
s
 t
h

e
m

 h
a

v
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
ir

 d
a

ily
 l
if
e

 (
5

5
%

) 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 h

e
lp

 w
it
h

 p
e

rs
o

n
a

l c
a

re
 (

5
4

%
).

�

Page 77



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
 �

�!
&.
&�
I
�"
��=
��
� 
��
��
��
�,
��
	�
� 
��
��
,�
��
��
��
��
���
��
�,
��
	��

���
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
	�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��

	�
���
�	
��
��
��
�	
�

��
��
���
J�

B
a

s
e

: 
a

ll 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 t
h

e
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
 (
n

=
 5

0
2

) 

M
o

re
 t
h

a
n

 t
h

re
e

-q
u

a
rt

e
rs

 (
7

8
%

) 
o

f 
th

e
 s

a
m

p
le

 s
a

id
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

th
e

y 
fo

u
n

d
 it

 e
a

s
y 

to
 f

in
d

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

, 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 s
a

yi
n

g
 i
t 

w
a

s
 f

a
ir

ly
 e

a
s
y 

(4
9

%
).

�

Page 78



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

�!
&.
&�
I
�'
��;
 �
�6
��
��
�

��
���
 �
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��,
��
�	�

��
��
��
���
�,
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
	�


�	
��


�	
	�
��
��

�
��
��
��

��
 �
��
�� 

��
� 
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
�

,�
��
�

 �
�

��
��
�,
��
���
�6
���

J�

�
�

B
a

s
e
: 

a
ll 

re
s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 t

h
e
 q

u
e
s
tio

n
 (

n
=

 5
0

4
) 

T
h

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 
re

sp
o

n
d

e
n

ts
 w

o
u

ld
 s

p
e

a
k 

to
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

ir
 f

a
m

ily
 i
f 
th

e
y 

h
a

d
 a

n
y 

co
n

ce
rn

s 
(7

7
%

).

�

Page 79



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

�&.
&�
I
�-
��:

�

���
�,
��
	� 

��
�� 

���
��
��
�	
��
J�

B
a

s
e

: 
a

ll
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
e
n
ts

 w
h
o

 a
n

s
w

e
re

d
 t
h

e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
 (
n

=
 5

1
6

) 

M
o
re

 t
h

a
n

 a
 t
h

ir
d

 (
3

6
%

) 
o

f 
th

e
 s

a
m

p
le

 d
e
s
c
ri

b
e

 t
h

e
ir
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

s
 g

o
o
d

, 
w

h
ils

t 
a

 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
4

7
%

 d
e

s
c
ri
b

e
 i
t 
a

s
 f

a
ir
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 1
7

%
 o

f 
th

e
 s

a
m

p
le

 b
e

lie
v
e
 t
h

e
ir

 h
e

a
lt
h

 t
o
 b

e
 b

a
d

.

�

�

Page 80



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

�!
&.
&�
I
�0
���
)��
+�
��
��
���
��
��
��
�

 �
� 
��
��
��
�
��
��
�

��
���

��
�	
�

��
,�
�	
��


��
 �
��
� 
��
��
��
���

��
,�
�

B
a

s
e
: 
a
ll 

re
s
p
o

n
d

e
n
ts

 w
h
o

 a
n
s
w

e
re

d
 t
h
e

 q
u
e

s
ti
o
n

 (
n

=
 5

0
6
) 

W
h
e
n
 a

s
k
e
d
 t
o
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
 t
h
e
ir
 s

ta
te

 o
f 

h
e

a
lt
h

 m
o
re

 t
h
a
n

 h
a
lf
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o

 h
a
v
e
 m

o
d
e

ra
te

 
p
a
in

 o
r 

d
is

c
o
m

fo
rt

 (
6
0

%
),

 w
h
ils

t 
1
3
%

 d
e
s
c
ri

b
e
 h

a
v
in

g
 e

xt
re

m
e
 p

a
in

 o
r 

d
is

c
o
m

fo
rt

.

�

Page 81



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

�!
&.
&�
I
�0
��

)��
+�
��
��
���
��
��
��
�

 �
� 
��
��
��
�
��
��
�

��
���

��
�	
�

��
,�
�	
��


��
 �
��
� 
��
��
��
���

��
,�
�

B
a

s
e

: 
a

ll 
re

s
p

o
n
d

e
n

ts
 w

h
o
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 t
h

e
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
 (
n

=
 5

0
6

) 

M
o
re

 t
h

a
n

 h
a

lf
 (

5
3
%

) 
o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
e
n

ts
 d

e
s
c
ri
b

e
 t
h
e

m
s
e
lv

e
s
 a

s
 n

o
t 
a
n

xi
o
u

s
 o

r 
d
e

p
re

s
s
e
d

, 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

4
7

%
 a

re
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
m

o
d

e
ra

te
ly

 a
n

xi
o
u

s
 o

r 
d
e

p
re

s
s
e
d

.

�

Page 82



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

�!
&.
&�
I
�1
��+
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
6�
��
�� 

��

�
��
� 
��
�

��
���

��
�	
�

��
�,
��

	��

�
���
��
��
��
	��

��
 �
��
�� 

��
��
���


��
��
��
��
���

��
�

.

R
e

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 m

o
s
t 

lik
e

ly
 t

o
 s

a
y 

th
a

t 
th

e
y 

c
a

n
 f

e
e

d
 t
h

e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
 (

8
4

%
) 

a
n

d
 l
e

a
s
t 

lik
e

ly
 t
o

 d
e

a
l 
w

it
h

 f
in

a
n

c
e

s
 a

n
d

 p
a

p
e

rw
o

rk
 (

3
8

%
).

B
a

s
e
: 

a
ll 

re
s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 w
h
o

 a
n

s
w

e
re

d
 t

h
e

 q
u
e

s
ti
o
n

 (
n
=

 5
0

3
-5

1
8

) 

�

Page 83



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

�!
&.
&�
I
�2
��+
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
6�
��
�� 

��

�
��
� 
��
�

��
���

��
�	
�

��
�,
��

	��

�
���
��
��
��
	��

��
 �
��
�� 

��
��
���


��
��
��
��
���

��
�

B
a

s
e
: 
a

ll
 r

e
s
p

o
n
d

e
n
ts

 w
h

o
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 t
h
e

 q
u

e
s
ti
o
n

 (
n
=

 5
0

8
-5

1
4

) 

.

4
8

5
8

7
4

8
3

2
3

2
5

1
4

9

2
9

1
61

28

0
%

2
0

%
4

0
%

6
0

%
8

0
%

1
0

0
%

D
o

 y
o

u
 u

su
a

lly
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 to

 w
a

sh
 a

ll 
o

ve
r 

b
y 

yo
u

rs
e

lf
, 

u
si

n
g

 e
ith

e
r a

 b
a

th
 o

r 
sh

o
w

e
r?

D
o

 y
o

u
 u

su
a

lly
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 to

 g
e

t 
d

re
ss

e
d

 a
n

d
 

u
n

d
re

ss
e

d
 b

y 
yo

u
rs

e
lf

?

D
o

 y
o

u
 u

su
a

lly
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 to

 u
se

 th
e

 W
C

/to
ile

t 
b

y 
yo

u
rs

e
lf

?

D
o

 y
o

u
 u

su
a

lly
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 to

 w
a

sh
 y

o
u

r 
fa

ce
 a

n
d

 h
a

n
d

s 
b

y 
yo

u
rs

e
lf

?

%
 

I 
ca

n 
d
o 

th
is

 e
as

ily
 b

y
 m

y
se

lf
I 
ha

ve
 d

if
fic

ul
ty

 d
oi

n
g

 t
hi

s
 m

y
 m

ys
el

f
I c

an
't 

d
o 

th
is

 b
y
 m

y
se

lf

R
e

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 w
e
re

 m
o

s
t 

li
k
e

ly
 t

o
 s

a
y
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 c

a
n

 w
a

s
h
 t
h

e
ir

 h
a

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 f
a

c
e
 (

8
3

%
),

 
b
u

t 
le

a
s
t 
li
k
e

ly
 t

o
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 w

a
s
h

in
g

 t
h

e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
 a

ll
 o

v
e

r 
in

 t
h

e
 b

a
th

 o
r 

s
h

o
w

e
r 

(4
8

%
).

�

Page 84



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

�!
&.
&�
I
�3
��:

�

�

��
���
��
,�
��
� 
��
6�
,�
�	
� 
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��,
��
	��

��
��
J�

B
a

s
e

: 
a

ll
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 t
h

e
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
 (
n

=
 5

1
4

) 

M
o

re
 t
h

a
n

 h
a

lf
 (

5
8

%
) 

o
f 

th
e

 s
a

m
p

le
 b

e
lie

v
e

 t
h

e
ir

 h
o

m
e

 m
e

e
ts

 t
h

e
ir

 n
e

e
d

s
 v

e
ry

 w
e

ll,
 

w
h

ils
t 
a

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

4
0

%
 s

a
id

 i
t 

a
t 

le
a

s
t 
m

e
e

ts
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 n
e

e
d

s
.

�

�

Page 85



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

�!
&.
&�
I
��
��;
 �
�6
��
��
�

��
���
��
���

��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��,
��
	� 

��
��
�

 �
� 
��
���
 �
���

���


��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�

��
���

��
�	
�

��
�,
��
	��

	�
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�J
�

B
a

s
e
: 
a

ll 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 t
h

e
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
 (
n

=
 5

0
2

) 

A
ro

u
n

d
 a

 t
h

ir
d

 (
3

6
%

) 
o

f 
th

e
 s

a
m

p
le

 b
e

lie
v
e

 t
h

e
y 

c
a

n
 g

e
t 

to
 a

ll 
p

la
c
e

s
 t
h

e
y 

w
a

n
t 

in
 t
h

e
ir

 
lo

c
a

l a
re

a
, 

w
h

ils
t 

2
8

%
 s

a
id

 t
h

e
y 

fi
n

d
 i
t 

h
a

rd
 a

t 
ti
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 2
0

%
 a

re
 u

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 g
e

t 
to

 t
h

e
 

p
la

c
e

s
 t
h

e
y 

w
a

n
t 

in
 t
h

e
ir

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

re
a

. 
 

I c
an

 g
et

 to
 a

ll 
th

e 
pl

ac
es

 
in

 m
y 

lo
ca

l a
re

a 
th

at
 I 

w
an

t
36

%

A
t t

im
es

 I 
fin

d 
it 

di
ff

ic
u

lt 
to

 g
et

 to
 a

ll 
th

e 
pl

ac
es

 in
 

m
y 

lo
ca

l a
re

a 
th

at
 I 

w
an

t
28

%

I a
m

 u
n

ab
le

 to
 g

et
 to

 a
ll 

th
e 

pl
ac

es
 in

 m
y 

lo
ca

l 
ar

ea
 th

at
 I 

w
an

t
20

%

I d
o 

n
ot

 le
av

e 
m

y 
h

om
e

16
%

�

Page 86



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

�!
&.
&�
I
��
��%

��
,�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
,�
�	
��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
��
�	�

��
��
	�


��
��
��	
��

�,
��
	� 

��

�
��
4


���
���
�	
��
�	
���
	�
��
��
���
��
� 

�
�	
��
�	
���
�
��,
�

�
��


�
	�
J�

B
a
s
e
: 
a
ll 

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 w
h
o
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 t

h
e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
 (

n
=

 5
0
6
) 

H
a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
 s

a
m

p
le

 (
5
4
%

) 
re

c
e
iv

e
 h

e
lp

 f
ro

m
 s

o
m

e
o
n
e
 l
iv

in
g

 o
u
ts

id
e
 t

h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o

ld
, 

w
h
ils

t 
a
 t

h
ir
d
 (

3
4
%

) 
re

c
e
iv

e
 h

e
lp

 f
ro

m
 a

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
ir
 h

o
u
s
e

h
o
ld

.

�

Page 87



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
 �

�!
&.
&�
I
��
��%

��
,�
��

�
,�
��
,�
��
��
���

��
���
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
�,
��
	��

�,
��
�	
��
��
�K�
��
��
�/
�,
��
	��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�J
�

B
a
s
e
: 
a

ll 
re

s
p
o

n
d
e
n
ts

 w
h
o
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 t

h
e

 q
u
e
s
ti
o

n
 (

n
=

 4
8
2
) 

M
o

re
 t
h
a

n
 h

a
lf
 (

6
2

%
) 

o
f 

th
e
 s

a
m

p
le

 d
o

 n
o

t 
p

a
y 

fo
r 

a
n

y 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l c
a

re
 o

r 
s
u
p

p
o

rt
, 

w
h

ils
t 
3

6
%

 d
o

 p
a

y 
fo

r 
m

o
re

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

ir
 o

w
n
 m

o
n

e
y.

5

36

62

0
10

20
30

40
50

60
70

Y
es

, m
y 

fa
m

ily
 p

ay
s 

fo
r s

om
e 

m
or

e 
ca

re
 a

n
d 

su
pp

or
t f

or
 m

e

Y
es

, I
 b

u
y 

so
m

e 
m

or
e 

ca
re

 a
n

d 
su

pp
or

t w
ith

 m
y 

ow
n

 m
on

eyN
o

%
 

�

�

Page 88



��
��
���
��
��
	

���



�
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

�,

�

�
�

��
�
��

��
�&
�

• 
%
��
��
��
	��

��
�*
��
���
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��+
��
��
��
��
��
�� 

��
�� 

��
>�
��
��
��
���
�	
��
��
�	
	�
��
�,
��
��
��
�,
��
��
��
� 
��
&�
��
��
	�
�$
��
�	
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�	
��
��

��
�� 

��
��
��
��
��
	��
��
��
��
��
	��

���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�� 

��
��
�
��
���
���
� 
��
��
��
��
���
��

�	
��
�	
��
��
�	
�� 

��
��
�
��
���
���
� 
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�
��
��
�	
��
�

• 
.�

�
��
	�
��
	�(

	�
��
��
�	
��

�
��
��
��
�� 

��
.=
+@
!
�G
��
�	
��
���

��
� 

�
�	
��
��
 �
��
��
�,
H�


 �
� 
��
�6
��
���
��
��
��

�
��
��
���
��
���
,�
��
��
��
��
�

�� 

�
��6
��
��
�
��
	�
� 
��
���
��
�	
��
��;
 �
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��

�� 
��
��

�

���
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��

��
-�
��
 �
	��
��
��
���
�

�� 

�� 
��
�
��
���
��
���
	�

G�
��
	�
��
��
��
� 

�
�	
��
	�
���
�H
��#

5�
�;
 �
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��

���
��
��
��
	��
,�
� 
��
��
�
��
��
�� 

��
��
�
��,
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�

,�
��
 �
	��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	�

��
��
��
���
��
�	
��

��
��
���

• 
&�
�	
��
��
��
	��

��
��


 �
� 
��
	�
��
��
��	
��

�� 
��
��
	�
�,
�

���
�

��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��;
 �
�.
<.
��
��
�,
��
��
��
��
�	
��
 �
��
��
	�
*�
��
��
�� 

��
��
���
 �
�%
:
���
��
�

��
��
��
�	
���
��,
��
��

��
��
��
��
�	
��
,�
��
��


��
���
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
,�
	�
��
��
�	
��
,�
�;
 �
��
�
��
��
�� 

��
�� 

�	
��
�	
��
�
��
�	
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�


�
�


��
��
��
��
���
	�
� 
��
��
��
��

�
��
 �
��
%
:
��
��
��
��

• 
; 
��
��
� 
�	
��
�6
��


��
��
��
�� 

��
�� 

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�� 

��
��
 �
	�
��
��
��
��

�
��
���
��
�	
��
���
�� 

��
�	�

��
	�
���
�	�

��
��
���

���
 �
���

	�
�	
�

#
��
��
��
��=
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
��
	�
��
��	
��

��
�

��
 �

���
�


�!

"

��
�


��
���

�

�#


�
	��

��
��

��
��

��
	��

��

�

 �
��

�$
��

��
��

�

��

�

� �

-
�

��
��.

��
/�
&�

��
��
�
��

��
�)
�

��
���
�	
��
3
��

�
,
��
�4
	�
,
�2

�	

�
5�(

��
�1

��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
0�

 �
��
�4
4






��
 �
��
��
�6
4�
�4
+�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���
�4
+�

�
��
��
��
��
4+
�

���
��
��
��
+�
���
,!
��
(
��
��
��
�4
%
:
L�
�2
"0
��

'�
	�
��

��
�)
�

��
��)
�	
.�

�
��
�
��

��
�)
�

��
���
�	
��
)�
	.
��
���
��
��
��

�5�
'	
�.
��
��
��

���
6�
65
��
0� 
��
��
44






���
��
 �
��
64
��
��
��
���
�*
��
�*
��
��
*

��
���
��
��
��
4�
��
��
�*�
�	
�4
��
�	
*�
�	
��
,�
4�
�	
��
��
�*�
��
��
�*�
�	
��
��
�*
��
��
�*
��
��
��
*�
�	
�*
��
	�
�,
*�
��
��
��
**
�	
��
��
��
��
�*�
��
�*
��
�

�

Page 89



Page 90

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  
 

   

 
Decision Session - Cabinet Member for 
Health, Housing and Adult Social Services  

20 December 2011 

 
Report of the Assistant Director, Integrated Commissioning, Adults, 
Children and Education  
 
York Adult Care Workforce Development Strategy 

 Summary 

1. Introduction of the first Adult Care Workforce Development 
Strategy for York focused on the whole of the adult care 
workforce. This includes organisations in the voluntary, statutory, 
private and independent sectors as well as unpaid carers and staff 
employed directly by individuals receiving direct payments. 

2. The strategy aims to improve the quality of people’s lives in York 
by developing a skilled, confident and competent social care 
workforce who are able to deliver truly person centred care.  

3. The document identifies 4 key priorities: 

• a skilled and competent workforce 

• working together 

• strong and effective leadership 

• knowing what we need from our future workforce 
 

4. City of York Council, along with a range of partners, has produced 
this strategy to demonstrate a commitment to developing this 
workforce to ensure that they continue to be able to deliver 
services with care, compassion and imagination.  

 
5. The implementation of the strategy will be led by a multi agency 

workforce board, which includes representation from a wide range 
of partners. These partners will work together to ensure the 
delivery of high quality services across the City, sharing and 
highlighting best practice, empowering individuals to be able to 

Agenda Item 5Page 91



 

make informed choices about the services they receive and 
working closely with the commissioning team where relevant.  

 
 Background 

6. In these difficult economic times, it is even more important to 
ensure vulnerable people within our communities receive the 
support and care that they need. This relies on the tens of 
thousands of people who are providing care and support in our 
communities, both paid and unpaid.  

 
7. Integrated Local Area Workforce Strategies (InLAWS) was an 

approach initially introduced by Skills for Care and supported by 
ADASS (Association of Directors of Adult Social Services). 
InLAWS is an approach or methodology that aims to help areas 
ensure that they have “the right workforce, doing the right things at 
an achievable cost”. 
 

8. The InLAWS approach aims to support Local Authorities to fulfil 
their statutory responsibility for the quality of adult social care 
services delivered across the statutory, independent and third 
sector.  

 
9. We have an ageing population and the number of people with 

dementia and long term conditions is set to rise dramatically. 
Therefore the size of the adult care workforce will need to 
increase. This presents challenges in terms of ensuring we can 
recruit talented and passionate people who have opportunities to 
progress and develop should they wish.  

 
10. As well as increasing in size, the workforce will increasingly 

require a different and expanding range of skills as we continue to 
focus on the personalisation of services and on autonomy, 
independence and self directed support.  

 
11. The York Adult Care Workforce Strategy sets out a series of 

ambitions for the next three years to ensure that the workforce is 
able to meet these challenges and the needs, expectations and 
preferences of those who use services both now and in the future.  
 

Page 92



 

 Consultation  
 

12. Consultation took place across York and North Yorkshire in late 
2010 via email and workshops with a broad range of organisations 
across the public, private and voluntary sectors. The draft strategy 
has been circulated for comment across key partners in the City 
who will form the basis of the new partnership group. The strategy 
and delivery plan will continue to be developed and delivered via a 
process of consultation with partners and key stakeholders who 
are represented on the partnership group. 

 
13. The strategy also highlights the importance of ensuring that 

workforce development and training is informed by the needs, 
views and priorities of those who use services. This will be a key 
priority of the strategy group going forward.  

 
Options  

14.  There are no options to consider at this stage. 
 
 Analysis 

 
15.  There are no options to consider at this stage. 
 

 Council Plan 
 

16. The York Adult Care Workforce Strategy links to the following 
priorities within the Council Plan: 

• Create jobs and grow the economy – the strategy prioritises the 
need to ensure that careers within adult social care have a high 
profile across the City and that effective recruitment and 
retention mechanisms are developed.  

• Build strong communities – the strategy prioritises the need to 
work in partnership with families, carers and communities in the 
delivery of care and support. It also highlights the need for 
workers to routinely look to an individual’s strengths, networks 
and community when planning and delivering support. 

• Protect vulnerable people - ensuring vulnerable people within 
our communities receive the support and care that they need 
relies on the tens of thousands of people who are providing 
care and support in our communities, both paid and unpaid. As 

Page 93



 

a partnership we are committed to supporting and developing 
this workforce to ensure that they continue to be able to deliver 
services with care, compassion and imagination. 

  Implications 

 Financial  
 
17. There are no financial implications as implementation of the 

strategy will be on a partnership basis and funding will be 
identified from within partners existing budgets and from relevant 
external funding streams. 

 
 Equalities  

18. An equalities impact assessment will be completed alongside the 
development of an action plan. 

 Other 

19. There are no Human Resources (HR), Legal, Crime and Disorder, 
Information Technology (IT) or Property implications arising from 
this report. 

 Risk Management 
 
20. There are no known risks associated with the strategy.  
 
  Recommendations 

21.  The Cabinet Member is asked to: 

a) Endorse this strategy and the establishment of a partnership 
group to oversee its implementation. 

Reason: to demonstrate City of York Council’s ongoing 
commitment to developing the adult care workforce. 

b) Endorse the proposal to take a paper reflecting the priorities of 
both the children’s and adults’ workforce strategies to the Health 
and Wellbeing Board. 

Reason: to ensure that leadership of both strategies is on a 
partnership basis. 

Page 94



 

Contact Details 
 
Author: 

 
Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 

Kate Helme  
Workforce Development Officer 
Adults, Children and Education 
01904 553031 
 
Nigel Burchell 
Workforce Development Manager 
Adults, Children and Education 
01904 553017 

Paul Murphy  
Assistant Director (Integrated Commissioning) 
Adults, Children and Education 
01904 554006 
 
Report 
Approved 

� Date Insert Date 

 
Pete Dwyer 
Director of Adults, Children and Education 

Report 
Approved 

� Date Insert Date 

 
Specialist Implications Officer(s)  None 
 
Wards Affected:  All � 

 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
 

Background Papers 

None 
 
Annexes 

• Annex 1 -York Adult Care Workforce Strategy 

• Annex 2 - York Adult Care Workforce Strategy Group Terms of 
Reference 

 
 

Page 95



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



�

��������

�

�

� �

��	
����
����	����	
��	�����	
����
����	����	
��	�����	
����
����	����	
��	�����	
����
����	����	
��	���

����
���������	���������
���������	���������
���������	���������
���������	���������
������������������������

����������������    ���!���!���!���!����

����

Page 97



��	
����
����	����	
��	�����	�����������

�

�"�#�"���
�$��%��$������	���&	����	���	����
�����&�
���	�&��$

	�$���$&)&
&�����	��%��*��
&���������
��$��&�
���	�

��	�$$��%��$������	�'�&�����������������
����	��$��

��
&��	&���*��
&���$�	�&��$�&$��������

�����	�,�	
��	��������$���	�$�
��(����	��

���
��$�

&��	��������	
$��&	$�����
����	��,�	
��	���$�	�����

(���%�$���&��&��
��������&���&��$'�&��&$��������	��

����
��,&�%&����	�������&�&�$�

����%�����$�����%��$���$��������
��,%���	���	��&�&�

������&�&�$'�)��%���&����������&�+��$�����	���	$%&�

��������
��&����%&$�,�	
��	��������$�	�

,&�%���	�'������$$&�������&���&���&��+�(�%�����%���

�����$�	���$���	�����&���������	�
��$&����%��������

���
��,��%����%�	���	��������%�

����$��%���'�

���&�������
��&��+�-���
��
&�&���
����	�&$�,�
�����

�&�,����$��&�%�	���)�	�����	��$�$&��
��	��&�&���$��

�%�����)�	$��������
��,&�%�������&������
����

���%����$�����	�����	��	�$$�&���	���&�����	����&
�	

$����	����	�$$��

���$����	��	���$�)�����	��&$�$�&


��������&��$�����%����)
&���	���%���&���,

$�	�&��$����������������'�&����������������$�
���&	

��	�,�	
��	���	�*�&	�$����&���	��������������&���	�

�%&
$���%������
�����������%&$�$�	������%�$�)����
�

��	���	$%&����������'�
���)���

����	�����	��&���
��$�,�	
&���&����	���	$%&����	�$$

��	�	$�����������&�&�$+�0��1$�	�$������	���$$&��

&$���$���
�$$��$$������
&��	�+��%����)&�&��$�$�����

&��,��,�	
������%�	'�$%�	&���	�$��	��$'�$
&

$�����

(�
��
���	,�	�����,�	
&��������%�	������
���%����)&

	��
&��+��

� �

��	
����
����	����	
��	�����	������������2����.�
���3��������

�$��%��$������	���&	����	���	����
�����&�
���	�&��$�&����	
'�(�%�������
��	�

	�$���$&)&
&�����	��%��*��
&���������
��$��&�
���	��$�	�&��$���
&��	���

��	�$$��%��$������	�'�&�����������������
����	��$����	+

��
&��	&���*��
&���$�	�&��$�&$�����������

������������������%��*��
&���

�����	�,�	
��	��������$���	�$�
��(����	��

���
��$������)���)
�����

&��	��������	
$��&	$�����
����	��,�	
��	���$�	�����+�

(���%�$���&��&��
��������&���&��$'�&��&$��������	��&���	����������$�	��

����
��,&�%&����	�������&�&�$�	���&����%��$����	��������	���%����%�������+��%&$�	

����%�����$�����%��$���$��������
��,%���	���	��&�&�����	������$����	��&����	�

������&�&�$'�)��%���&����������&�+��$�����	���	$%&��,���	������&��������$����	�&���

��������
��&����%&$�,�	
��	��������$�	���%����%�������&�������)���)
�������
&��	�$�	�&��$�

,&�%���	�'������$$&�������&���&���&��+�(�%�����%����%&$����������&$���$�����	��������

�����$�	���$���	�����&���������	�
��$&����%��������&�
�����%&$�,�	
��	��+

���
��,��%����%�	���	��������%�

����$��%���'�,&�%��&��&��
���&����&�
��&��$'��������

���&�������
��&��+�-���
��
&�&���
����	�&$�,�
�����������
��	�����
��$%��
������)��

�&�,����$��&�%�	���)�	�����	��$�$&��
��	��&�&���$����$�	�&��$+�.�,���	�,���
$��
��,��%���

�%�����)�	$��������
��,&�%�������&������
������	������&�&��$�&$�$������	&$���	����&��

�+�

���%����$�����	�����	��	�$$�&���	���&�����	����&
�	��'�
�$$�&�$�&���&���
&/������
���$����

$����	����	�$$��

���$����	��	���$�)�����	��&$�$�&

����)������+���%������$�����

��������&��$�����%����)
&���	���%���&���,&�%����&��	��$�������$�����%����	$���
&$��&������

$�	�&��$����������������'�&����������������$�
���&	������$����	�+��%&$�,&

�������%���

��	�,�	
��	���	�*�&	�$����&���	��������������&���	��������$
&

$+��

�%&
$���%������
�����������%&$�$�	������%�$�)����
���)���&��������	
������&
'�

����
�&��������,�	
��	���)��	�+���
&��	&����	�
����	$���

����	�����	��&���
��$�,�	
&���&����	���	$%&����	�$$��&���	����$����	$�����,&�%����&
&�$'�

��	�	$�����������&�&�$+�0��1$�	�$������	���$$&���
��&$�&�
&��$�)����
$����$�	���%����%�	��

&$���$���
�$$��$$������
&��	�+��%����)&�&��$�$�������&���%&$�$�	������,&

���
��)����%&�����

&��,��,�	
������%�	'�$%�	&���	�$��	��$'�$
&

$���������	�&$�+��

(�
��
���	,�	�����,�	
&��������%�	������
���%����)&�&��$�$�������,&�%&���%&$�$�	��������

� ��

�$��%��$������	���&	����	���	����
�����&�
���	�&��$�&����	
'�(�%�������
��	�

�$�	�&��$���
&��	���

��	�$$��%��$������	�'�&�����������������
����	��$����	+�"�	�$����$$�&��

���

������������������%��*��
&���

�����	�,�	
��	��������$���	�$�
��(����	��

���
��$������)���)
�����

&��	��������	
$��&	$�����
����	��,�	
��	���$�	�����+��

(���%�$���&��&��
��������&���&��$'�&��&$��������	��&���	����������$�	��

	���&����%��$����	��������	���%����%�������+��%&$�	�
&�$�

����	������$����	��&����	�

�,���	������&��������$����	�&���

�%����%�������&�������)���)
�������
&��	�$�	�&��$�

�%&$����������&$���$�����	��������

&�
�����%&$�,�	
��	��+�

,&�%��&��&��
���&����&�
��&��$'��������

������
��	�����
��$%��
������)��

��$�	�&��$+�.�,���	�,���
$��
��,��%���

��	������&�&��$�&$�$������	&$���	����&��

�+�

��'�
�$$�&�$�&���&���
&/������
���$����


����)������+���%������$�����

&�%����&��	��$�������$�����%����	$���
&$��&������

������$����	�+��%&$�,&

�������%���

���&��������	
������&
'��%&$�&$���

��
&��	&����	�
����	$���

��&���	����$����	$�����,&�%����&
&�$'�

�
��&$�&�
&��$�)����
$����$�	���%����%�	��

��&���%&$�$�	������,&

���
��)����%&�����

������,&�%&���%&$�$�	��������

Page 98



��	
����
����	����	
��	�����	������������2����.�
���3�������� 4�

�

(3��"�5��("3��
"�	�"�	�"�	�"�	��&$&���&$&���&$&���&$&���&$����&��	�����%��*��
&����������
�1$�
&��$�&����	
�)������
��&�����$
&

��'�

����&�������������������$��&�
���	��,�	
��	���,%���	���)
�������
&��	��	�
����	$���

����	�����	�+����,������,�	
��	���,%������,�	
�&����	���	$%&��,&�%���	�	$'����&
&�$�����

������&�&�$����$����	��&��&�&���
$����	���&������	���&���%�&	�&�����������'��	��&�&���

��	������$����	��,&�%�$
&

'������$$&�������&���&���&��+�

���,&

���%&�����%&$��%	���%6���,&

���%&�����%&$��%	���%6���,&

���%&�����%&$��%	���%6���,&

���%&�����%&$��%	���%6����

�+ ��$
&

�����������������,�	
��	���

�+ ��	
&��������%�	�

4+ ��	��������������&���
����	$%&��

7+ 2��,&���,%���,��������	�����	�����	��,�	
��	���

-���&���-���
���&	$���$��������%���������������%�&�����������	�
�&�����%��%���$��������
��
,%���$�����
��$��&�
���	�+�(����

�����	�$�	�&��$�����&���	������%������$'��	���	����$�����

�%�&��$����&��&�&���
$�����,�	
�&����	���	$%&��,&�%��%����	���%�������	���&����	������&
��

�����	&���$+��%&$���	$���
&$��&������$�	�&��$�,&

�������%����%��,�	
��	���	�*�&	�$���

�&���	��������������&���	��������$
&

$����������%���%���&�������$�������������&��$����

����
��,%���$��$�	�&��$+��

�%	���%�����%&$����������,��	���	�����%�����
��$��&�
���	��,�	
��	���&����	
+��%&$�

&��
���$��������,%��$����	�$���	
��&�&/��$�,&�%��%�&	���	������$����	������$'�)��%���&��

��������&�+��%&$�&$�����	���&��	$��,�	
��	���&��
��&����	���&$��&��$�&���%����
����	�'�

$������	�'��	&���������&�����������$����	$��$�,�

��$�����&����	�	$�����$��������
�����

�&	���
��)��&��&�&���
$�	���&�&����&	�����������$+��

�%���&������%&$�$�	������&$����$���������	�����&����������%&$�,�	
��	������������$�	&���

�%���&�$����)�	$�%�����%��$����	�'�&���	���&�������$
&

$��%�����������������%������$'�

�%�&��$������	���	����$�����%�$���%���,�	
�,&�%�����$����	�'�)��%���,�����&���%��

����	�+��

������������������������������������������������

��8-���&�������
���&	$�6���$%�	����&$&�����������&����������%���	��$��	���&���������
��$��&�
���	�1�

9��.'��������:;�

%���6<<,,,+�%+���+�
<��<-�)
&���&��$���$���&$�&�$<-�)
&���&��$<-�)
&���&��$-�
&�����=�&�����<�

.>�?���?��

Page 99



��	
����
����	����	
��	�����	������������2����.�
���3�������� 7�

�

�"3�#@��

�%������
��&��������	��%&�$�$%�,��$��%����%��,�	
��	��������
&��	��%�$��$�	�&��$�,&

�

���������	�,�&���%���������,����	$�����)�����6�

• ��	��%���&	$���&���&����	�%&$��	���%�	���	����	������
�����	�A!��%�������	��AB�

• C����4A��%�����)�	��������
�����	�?!�,&

�	&$���	����+�!!������+D!D�B�

• C�����!��%�	��,&

�)��7�E���	������
��&��#��
������������	�A!B�

• �%�����)�	��������
��,&�%�
������	������&�&��$�,&

�	&$��)��4������?�B�

• �%�����)�	��������
��,&�%�������&��&$����������������)
�����	��%�������4�����	$B�

• �%�����)�	��������
�����	�!��,&�%�
��	�&����&$�)&
&�&�$�&$��	�F���������	&$��)��!4E�

)������+�

(����	
�&��&$���$&�&
�	��&���	��,&�%��%�����	�:������
��&���������������	&$��)��7�E�)��

�����������	
��4�'����+��

�%��=���	�������	����������&$&�����	����
��$��&�
���	�6�����)
��������&�&�$��������&���
�&�&/��$4�&��3����)�	�����+��%&$��&$&���$��$�����%�,��%��=���	������,&$%�$����$���

$�	�&��$���
&��	�����	�����
�B�����,��&	���&�����	����
��$��&�
���	�'�����&�����	$���
&$���

$�	�&��$������������$�����	��$����+��%&$�&$�)�&
�����$������	&��&�
�$6����

�+�+�+�+ ----	�����&��	�����&��	�����&��	�����&��6�����,�	�������
������$�	����������&�&�$�,&

�,�	
������%�	����

��&���&��&�����������+��%�	���%��$�����&$�������'�&��$����	�$�������&�&�$�����

%�
�$�����
�����	���&������	���&��&�����������+�

�+�+�+�+ -�	$���
&$��&��-�	$���
&$��&��-�	$���
&$��&��-�	$���
&$��&��6�&��&�&���
$�����&�$�&���&��$���
������	�
�����%�&	���	�+�-�	$���
�

)�����$'��	���	�)
���$��&	�����������$'��	���	��&��������

��
&�&)
������
�+�

(���	���&����)������	������$����	��&$����&
�)
����	��

�
���
�����
�'�	���	�
�$$����

,%��%�	��	������%���������%�&	��,����	�+�

������������������������������������������������

��������	����%����	
�G�&�����	����&��3���$��$$�$$����������

49��.'�3�������;�

%���6<<,,,+�%+���+�
<��<-�)
&���&��$���$���&$�&�$<-�)
&���&��$<-�)
&���&��$-�
&�����=�&�����<�.>���!

�?��

�

Page 100



��	
����
����	����	
��	�����	������������2����.�
���3�������� !�

�

4+4+4+4+ -�	���	$%&�-�	���	$%&�-�	���	$%&�-�	���	$%&�6���	������$����	����
&��	���&������	���	$%&��)��,����&��&�&���
$'�

������&�&�$'��%����
����	�������	&�����$����	$'��%��3.�����������&
$� �&��
��&���

,&��	�$����	��$�	�&��$'�$��%��$�%��$&��+�

7+7+7+7+ -
�	�
&��-
�	�
&��-
�	�
&��-
�	�
&��6��%����	&�����������
�1$�����$�&$�����%���)���&��	$��$�	�&����	��&$&��'�,&�%�

��)	������	
������%&�%�*��
&���$�	�&����	��&��	$+�

!+!+!+!+ -	�����&��-	�����&��-	�����&��-	�����&��6��%�	���	��$��$&)
��$������	�$����&�$���%��	&$
�����)�$���	����
���+��&$
�

&$����
����	��������$�����
&�&������
�1$��	�����+�

A+A+A+A+ -	�����&�&��-	�����&�&��-	�����&�&��-	�����&�&��6��	����	�
���
���������)&
&���,&

��	&���&��	�������$�����&������&������

��
&��	�%&�%�	��	�����&�&�������%&�%�*��
&�����	������$����	��$�	�&��$+�������$����

��)
&$%&���&���	���&����)������	����*��
&����������$�,&

�$����	���	��$��	�����

������������)&
&��+�

:+:+:+:+ -���
�-���
�-���
�-���
�6�,�������	�,������,�	
��	���,%�������	��&�����	������$����	��,&�%�$
&

'�

�����$$&�������&���&���&��'�����,%���	���&�����%���	����������$����	��������$�+�

���������%��,%�
��,�	
��	��'�&��
��&�����	��,�	
�	$'���	$�$'��������&���
�

�%�	��&$�$'��%�$&��%�	��&$�$�����$��&�
�,�	
�	$'��
���$&�����	�	$������%������
��

,%���$��$�	�&��$'����
�����%���%����$�$�������%�	�+�

(��$����	������%&$�H&$&��'��
&

$���	���	���	��������%�����&���
����
��,�	
��	���

����
�������$�	������&��I�������6�8����)
�'�����&����'��
&

��� ���,�	
��	���
����
�������$�	��������	�����
��,�	
&��'�$����	�&���������	&���&�����
��$��&�
���	�1+7�
�%&$�,�	
��	�������
�������$�	������&$�&�����������$����	��,�	
��	�������&$$&��&��'�

�
���&�����������
����������������%����,��&$&��������	&�	&�&�$�&�����
��$��&�
���	�+��

��	���	�%�	�&���	���&����)�����%�����&���
���
&����������'��
��$��$���������&���+��

�

������������������������������������������������

7%���6<<,,,+$
&

$��	��	�+�	�+�
<,�	
��	��>$�	�����<,�	
��	������
������$�	�����<,�	
��	��>����
����

��>$�	�����+�$���

Page 101



��	
����
����	����	
��	�����	������������2����.�
���3�������� A�

�

�.#���50���"�(�0����#��"�2�"��#�

�%�����
��$��&�
���	��,�	
��	���&����	
�&��
���$��������,%��$����	�$���	
��&�&/��$�,&�%�

�%�&	� ��	�� ���� $����	�� ����$'� )��%� ��&�� ���� ����&�+� �%&$� &$� �� ��	�� �&��	$�� ,�	
��	���

&��
��&��� �	���&$��&��$� &�� �%�� ��
����	�'� $������	�'� �	&����� ���� &����������� $����	$� �$�

,�

� �$� ����&�� ��	�	$� ���� $����� ���
����� �&	���
�� )�� &��&�&���
$� 	���&�&��� �&	����

�������$+�

�����)�	����
�����&��$��)�����%��,�	
��	���$��������'�)��%����&���

������	��&���

�6�

• (�����D'��%����&�����
��$��&�
���	��,�	
��	���&��#��
����,�$��$�&���������)���)����

�+A��&

&��!+��%&$�&$����&��	��$������	��&��$����	$�����&��&$��	��&���������	�,������

��	��*�&�

����������&��	��$���������B�

• "��	��,���%&	�$�������
��$��&�
���	��F�)$�9ADE;��	��,&�%&���%���	&�����������
����	��

$����	$B�

• (��&$��$�&�������%����%�	���	��A��&

&�������
�����&���

���	��&�&�������&����	����	�

�	&���$�����	�
��&��$B�

• ���������
�����&��	�$&����&�
�$���&��$�$�&

���
��������	
��%�
������%��,�	
��	���J�

�%���	�,�%�&��-�	$���
��$$&$����$�&$������	��&���������%������%&$��$��%���,&

�

&�������	&��	&
�����%������	���	��&$&��B�

• �%�� ���)�	� ��� -�	$���
� �$$&$����$� &$� ��������� ��� �	�,� $&��&�&����
�� ,&�%� $����

�	��&��&������&�����
��&��	��$��)�����!B�

• 3��&���

�� �%�	���	�����	�7�'�����	��&��	��$��)
&$%����$+����&��� &�� �%����7'!���

	��&�&���$�����&	�����������$���
�$��%������
�����!7'����
���
���&�$�������
������B�

• ���
��$��&�
���	��&$����&������)��$��

�)�$&��$$�$+�"��	�4�'����9:7E;�����%��

7�'A���
���
���&�$�%������,�	��%���������
����$'�������'A:��9!4E;�%������,�	�

�%������B�

• �%����	��,�	
��	���&$���	��	�$�����&�������%������	�
�,�	
&�������
��&���,&�%�

	���	����������	���������)�
����+�

�$��%��,�	
��	���&$�$���&��	$�'�&��&$���	���&��&��
������$�&�����&�$�$&/��������
����+�(���%��

����	�'��%��3��&���
�I&�&���������������	����&�
���	��93I�����;�,&

��	��&�����	��

����	�%��$&�������	�
&�)
��,�	
��	��������)��%����&���

������
���

�+��%����������

������������������������������������������������

!�����������%�����
�����&�
���	����	
��	��'��
&

$���	���	�'������

Page 102



��	
����
����	����	
��	�����	������������2����.�
���3�������� :�

�

&��	�����%��*����&�������*��
&������&���	���&������&
�)
������%��3I�� �����	��%���&������

��	
�&$���
����	&�	&�������%&$�$�	�����+�

(��I�������'�!4��&��������	
��$��)
&$%����$�%���$�)�&�������������3I�� ���9���
��&���

�&��������	
������&
;+�����������%��
����&��&��$��	����%���������	��$%�,��&���%����)
��

)�
�,6�

�

����
����)�	����$�����

���
�����

�'A??�'A??�'A??�'A??����

9�A7A���	������;9�A7A���	������;9�A7A���	������;9�A7A���	������;����

����
����)�	����$�����

&��
��&�����%�	$�9���
�$����'�

��
�����	$;�

�D!7�D!7�D!7�D!7����

��	����	�	���� �7E�7E�7E�7E����

0����	���$�&���&��$� !�E���$�&���&�������
��,�'��A�E�$����&���%��$����	'�7�E�!�E���$�&���&�������
��,�'��A�E�$����&���%��$����	'�7�E�!�E���$�&���&�������
��,�'��A�E�$����&���%��$����	'�7�E�!�E���$�&���&�������
��,�'��A�E�$����&���%��$����	'�7�E�

���&����	���&
'�A�E����&����%��
�%���&����	���&
'�A�E����&����%��
�%���&����	���&
'�A�E����&����%��
�%���&����	���&
'�A�E����&����%��
�%����

=����	� :?:?:?:?E�����
��,�	
��	��E�����
��,�	
��	��E�����
��,�	
��	��E�����
��,�	
��	������

����

���� !4E����,�	
��	���&$�7�!4E����,�	
��	���&$�7�!4E����,�	
��	���&$�7�!4E����,�	
��	���&$�7������������	�������	�������	�������	'�,&�%��:E������'�,&�%��:E������'�,&�%��:E������'�,&�%��:E������

)��,������������D+)��,������������D+)��,������������D+)��,������������D+����

#�%�&�&��� !D!D!D!DE�,%&��E�,%&��E�,%&��E�,%&��'���E��&���'�4E��$&����	��$&���C	&�&$%'��E�'���E��&���'�4E��$&����	��$&���C	&�&$%'��E�'���E��&���'�4E��$&����	��$&���C	&�&$%'��E�'���E��&���'�4E��$&����	��$&���C	&�&$%'��E�

C
��
��	�C
��
�C	&�&$%'���E���%�	'�4C
��
��	�C
��
�C	&�&$%'���E���%�	'�4C
��
��	�C
��
�C	&�&$%'���E���%�	'�4C
��
��	�C
��
�C	&�&$%'���E���%�	'�44E�����
��,���	�����4E�����
��,���	�����4E�����
��,���	�����4E�����
��,���	�����

	���	���	���	���	���	���	���	�������

����

I��&���$�
�	�������	��

��	
�	�

KAKAKAKA+!�+!�+!�+!�������	�%��	��	�%��	��	�%��	��	�%��	����

����

��	
&���.��	$� 7�E���

��&��'�4�E���	���&��'���7�E���

��&��'�4�E���	���&��'���7�E���

��&��'�4�E���	���&��'���7�E���

��&��'�4�E���	���&��'���E�����	���	���E�����	���	���E�����	���	���E�����	���	�������

����

L��
&�&���&��$� !4!4!4!4E����&$��	���I�����	$�%����E����&$��	���I�����	$�%����E����&$��	���I�����	$�%����E����&$��	���I�����	$�%������	��&$��	���������	���	��&$��	���������	���	��&$��	���������	���	��&$��	���������	�

*��
&�&���&��+��:*��
&�&���&��+��:*��
&�&���&��+��:*��
&�&���&��+��:E��	��,�	
&�����,�	�$+E��	��,�	
&�����,�	�$+E��	��,�	
&�����,�	�$+E��	��,�	
&�����,�	�$+����

�?�?�?�?E���	����	
�	$�%�E���	����	
�	$�%�E���	����	
�	$�%�E���	����	
�	$�%������%&�������
���
���*��
&�&���&��������%&�������
���
���*��
&�&���&��������%&�������
���
���*��
&�&���&��������%&�������
���
���*��
&�&���&���

�	�%&�%�	�	�%&�%�	�	�%&�%�	�	�%&�%�	+��?E��	�+��?E��	�+��?E��	�+��?E��	�����,�	
&�����,�	�$,�	
&�����,�	�$,�	
&�����,�	�$,�	
&�����,�	�$����

�

0���

�'��%����

�,&���&���	���&����&��$����&��&���&�������%��$&/������)	����%�����%��

,�	
��	��6�

• �%�	���	����		���
���:D��	���&$��&��$�	��&$��	���,&�%��%����	��L��
&�������&$$&���

9�L�;�&����	
+��%�	���	��
&
�
�����)��%���	��$���	����	���
������	���&$��&��$'�

Page 103



��	
����
����	����	
��	�����	������������2����.�
���3�������� ?�

�

��������,%����	����	������%����
����	��$����	+���	
��H��%�������	��&����
����D�

��
����	������������&����	���&$��&��$�,&�%&���%�&	������
�%��
�%'��
��	�����
��

����
��	�&����&$�)&
&�����	��$+���%�����)�	������
����	���	���&$��&��$�,�	
&���

,&�%����
�$�&����	
�&$�
&
�
�����)�����%�%&�%�	��%����%&$+���	������$�����)��8(���
���

��	
$%&	������.��)�	1��$�&����$��%�����	����	������	��&$��	����%�	&�&�$��%�	���	����

��	�%�	�D����	��&$��	����%&	��$����	��	���&$��&��$+��

• �%��(�����������0&�&�����%������		���
���	���$$�,���$���	��DD�-�	$���
�

�$$&$����$+����&�'��%&$����)�	�,&

�)��%&�%�	��$��%��(�����������0&�&�����%����,&

�

�����	���$$�,���$���	��

�-�	$���
��$$&$����$�&���%���&��+�

• �%�	���	�����	��&����
���?:A:�����&����	�	$�&����	
+��

Page 104



��	
����
����	����	
��	�����	������������2����.�
���3�������� D�

�

�.#�.#�.#�.#������"����"������"����"������"����"������"����"������������

������&������&
&����	$������&������&
&����	$������&������&
&����	$������&������&
&����	$�J�%����)����,�	
&����������
�������$����	����&$�&���������&���

���&��$����%�
��&��&�&���
$��������������	�����&��
��,&�%��%�&	��,��������&�&�$+��

�%���%����$����	����,�	
�
��
&�������&�� )��
&�� �,%�	������
����������	��&��'�$
&

$�

��������	�&$��&�����%�������	�����%�	���	$��$��&��+�

��������&����&	����	��%�$��
$��)��������
������%�������)������$$���)���%��������&���

�����	���$$&���
$����%�
�������$�	���%���������&���	�$��	��$��	����&
&$���,%�������&���

����
�$�$����	������$+�

��	��I��������������	��I��������������	��I��������������	��I������������    $�	&��$�	&��$�	&��$�	&���J��%&$�&$����&���
&�&�����&
����%���
��
������$&��
&��&����%��

��	$���
&$��&����	���$$���	�����
��,&�%�
�$$�����
�������$�$���%����%�����������	��

�	���	�&������	�$���$���������&����%�&	�����$+��%�	��%�$�)������
&�
�����%��,�	
�����%��

������&������&
&����	$�$���%���,%�	����$$&)
������
���	�����
�	&���������&������&��$�

����$����	���	�����%�	�����
��,%��%����$&�&
�	�$����	������$������	��
�������%�
��

��%�	$�&����$&�&
�	���$&�&��+�

-�	$���
&$��&�������-�	$���
&$��&�������-�	$���
&$��&�������-�	$���
&$��&�������-�	$���
-�	$���
-�	$���
-�	$���
����C�����$C�����$C�����$C�����$�J��%�	��%�$�)�������	&������	��%��
�$���?�����%$����

)	&����)������������������	��

���$����	$���-�	$���
�C������J�$����&��$���

������&	����

�������+���	��������&���	���&���%�$�)��������
���������	��%���I��0&���I���%�&���

)����	����%�
������
������	$������%&$����	���%+��

��	�	$���	�������	�	$���	�������	�	$���	�������	�	$���	���������    �����%����	
���	�	$���	���������D ���&$���		���
��)����	��&$�������

	��&�,��+�(�$��&��&$�����	�������%����
��)
��,�	
������)����	�	$��������&��	�����%��,���

�&��������	
������&
�����&�$�
�����	���	$�&����&�����	�	$�������$�	���%���%��������$$����

&���	���&�������$����	�+������
�����%&�������$�&��	�
��&������,�	
��	�������
�������

$����	�%����)�����%������
������������
��	�&������
$�����	��&���)�$&����	�	��,�	���$$�

�	�&�&������$����������,�	���$$�	�&$&����	�&�&���,&�%�
&)	�	��$����+�

��	
��	�������
���������	
��	�������
���������	
��	�������
���������	
��	�������
�������JJJJ�����%����	
��	�������
�������5�&����	����
�$'��%&
�	�������

#�����&���,&�%&���&��������	
������&
�,�$��$��)
&$%�������%���$����	&
�����+��%��5�&��%�$�

����&������������	���	��������%&�%�*��
&���
��	�&�����������
�����������	���&�&�$�����%��

���
��$��&�
���	��,�	
��	��+��%��5�&��%�$�)����%���&
��&���
����&������
��&����%&$�

$�	����������,&

�%������
���	�
��&��&�$���
&��	�+��

��	���

&�������	���	
��	�������
�������9����;���	���

&�������	���	
��	�������
�������9����;���	���

&�������	���	
��	�������
�������9����;���	���

&�������	���	
��	�������
�������9����;�JJJJ��%&$���	���	$%&�����
���
����
���	$'�

�	�&�&����	��&��	$�����$����	���	���&$��&��$���	����&�����?��$���������%���
&

$���	���	��

$�) 	��&���
���	���	$%&�$+��(��&$����&��
��$����	����)���&��������	
������&
�����3�	�%�

��	
$%&	��������������&
+��������&�$����$����	�����
���	$�&������
��&����%�&	�

������	$�����$������������&��	�����%��
��,
���������$
&

�
���
$�&�����
��$��&�
���	��

�%�	�)��	�&$&����%��*��
&������$�	�&��$���	�����
��,%���$���%��������%�&	���	�	$�&����	
�

Page 105



��	
����
����	����	
��	�����	������������2����.�
���3�������� ���

�

����3�	�%���	
$%&	�+��%����	���	$%&��%�$�)����	�$���$&)
����	�����
��&�����
�	���

���)�	����&�&�&��&��$�&��	�$���$�����&����&�&����������	�$$���	
�����3�	�%���	
$%&	�+�

�%�$��&��
�����%����	����)�$$���	�$�%���'������
��	�&����	�F���'�0&������	��,�	
�����


����	$%&���������������������
�����������	���&�&�$+��

Page 106



��	
����
����	����	
��	�����	������������2����.�
���3�������� ���

�

"5�"5�"5�"5�����H(�("3�H(�("3�H(�("3�H(�("3��"���.#���50���"�(�0�"���.#���50���"�(�0�"���.#���50���"�(�0�"���.#���50���"�(�0�������#��"�2�"��#�(3��"���#��"�2�"��#�(3��"���#��"�2�"��#�(3��"���#��"�2�"��#�(3��"�2�2�2�2����

"�	��&��&$����&��	�����%��*��
&����������
�1$�
&��$�&����	
�)������
��&�����$
&

��'�
����&�������������������$��&�
���	��,�	
��	���,%���	���)
�������
&��	��	�
����	$���

����	�����	������$����	�+����,������,�	
��	���,%������,�	
�&����	���	$%&��,&�%���	�	$'�
���&
&�$�����������&�&�$�������)
��&��&�&���
$����	���&������	���&���%�&	�&�����������'�

�	��&�&�����	������$����	��,&�%�$
&

'������$$&�������&���&���&��+�

�

5���	�&��&����%&$��&$&����	���%����

�,&����	&��&�
�$�������
��$6�5���	�&��&����%&$��&$&����	���%����

�,&����	&��&�
�$�������
��$6�5���	�&��&����%&$��&$&����	���%����

�,&����	&��&�
�$�������
��$6�5���	�&��&����%&$��&$&����	���%����

�,&����	&��&�
�$�������
��$6�����

-	�����&���-	�����&���-	�����&���-	�����&���JJJJ����,��	�����&$���%��&����������	������)
���	&$�$������%��
�%�����,�

)�&���

�������$���	�&��&�&���
$��������&
&�$+�����	���%�	���	������&����������$�	&�������$$����

���&�&�&�$�����$����	���%�����&���&�������%��
�%���	��$�
�����$���$$&)
�'����)
&�������
��

���
&���&����������
����	�
����	+��%�	���	���$$&)
����	�����$�,&

�)�������$�	���%�����	
��

$����	��&$����&
�)
��,&�%�������$����	���&�&�������	���&�&���&��������������	�&��&�&���
$'�

,�	
&���&����	���	$%&��,&�%����&
&�$�����������&�&�$������%&�����%&$+��

-�	$���
&$��&���-�	$���
&$��&���-�	$���
&$��&���-�	$���
&$��&���J��

�,�	
��	�������
����������&�&�&�$�,&

�)������	�&�����)���%��

�	&��&�
�$������	$���
&$��&��'���$�	&����%���$�	�&��$�����$����	���	��$%���������

��
&��	���&����,����%���&$�����	����	������%������$'��	���	����$������%�&��$�����%��

&��&�&���
+��

(���
�����������#���������(���
�����������#���������(���
�����������#���������(���
�����������#����������J��%���&�,$���������	&����$�����%���	���&$��&��$�����$�����

,&�%&���%��$��&�
���	��$����	�,&

�����&�������&���	���%������&�������
�����������

&��
�������&�������%&$�$�	�����+��%�����������������&���
�����������%�$��,%���$��

$�	�&��$������%�&	����&
&�$�������	�	$�,&

�	���&������%��%��	�����,�	
��	�������
�������

$���%����������&��$���
&��	����$���	������%&$�$�	�������
�&����
��
����������&��	��������&��

$�	�&��$�����$����	����	�&��&�&���
$������%�&	����&
&�$+��

-�	���	$%&������(����	������-�	���	$%&������(����	������-�	���	$%&������(����	������-�	���	$%&������(����	�������	
&���	
&���	
&���	
&���J�,�	
&���&����	���	$%&��&$�
������&��	��&�����	������

$����	�+����%�������$�	����%�����	���	$%&��,�	
&�����	�$$��%��,�	
��	��'�,%&
$���
$��

��$�	&����%���&��&�&���
�$���&�
&$�1$'�)��
�	����$���������	&������	������	$����'�

	�$�������������
���+��

#*��
&��������&��	$&��#*��
&��������&��	$&��#*��
&��������&��	$&��#*��
&��������&��	$&���J�,��,&

��	�������%���	&��&�
�$�����*��
&��������&��	$&��'�

�	����&���&��
�$&����	���&�������	�$�������	��%��)�
&��$'���
��	�'���
��$������	���	����$�

���&��&�&���
$+������
��,
������%�����$�	&����*��
&����������$$����$����	�����������

,�	
&���&���&���	���������	���&���,��$������%���,���	����	��
&
�
�������%&�����%&$�)��

%��&�����,�	
��	����%���	��
���$��%���&��	$&�������%������
��&��$�	��$+�

�

Page 107



��	
����
����	����	
��	�����	������������2����.�
���3�������� ���

�

�������	�&���������	�&���������	�&���������	�&���J�$������	�&������
�$�&$����	����1$�	�$���$&)&
&��+��%	���%��%&$�$�	�����'�

,���	��,�	
&��������$�	���%����

��	���&$��&��$�����&��&�&���
$���

������	$������%�&	�

	�$���$&)&
&�&�$���	�$������	�&������
�$������	������&����������$�	&����%�������
���	��

$����&����	���	������&���%�&	�
���
�������&��+�.�,���	�,���
$��	�����&$���%���	&$
�&$�����

�������$�����
&�&������
�1$��	�����'��	���	����$������%�&��$+���	
&���&������	$���

����	���,���&���
��$����)
&�������
�������
����$&�&���	&$
$+��

-�	$���
������	���$$&���
�����
�������-�	$���
������	���$$&���
�����
�������-�	$���
������	���$$&���
�����
�������-�	$���
������	���$$&���
�����
�������JJJJ����&$�
��������$�	&����%������
������������

���������'�����&���������$
&

���,�	
��	��+��%	���%��%��&��
�������&�������%&$�$�	������

,��,&

�,�	
������$�	���%����%��,�	
��	���%�$�����$$����%&�%�*��
&�����	$���
�����

�	���$$&���
�����
�����������	���&�&�$+��

Page 108



��	
����
����	����	
��	�����	������������2����.�
���3�������� �4�

�

-�("�(�(#�-�("�(�(#�-�("�(�(#�-�("�(�(#������"���"���"���"���.#���50���"�(�0�����.#���50���"�(�0�����.#���50���"�(�0�����.#���50���"�(�0����#��"�2�"��#�(3�#��"�2�"��#�(3�#��"�2�"��#�(3�#��"�2�"��#�(3��"�2�"�2�"�2�"�2����

�+ ���2(00#���3���"I-#�#3���"�2�"��#�

�.#�#��#���3���"�C#6�

��	
��	�������
�������&$�
��������$�	&����%����%��,�	
��	���&$�����)
�'�����&����'�

$
&

��������)
�������
&��	���	$�������	��'��	�������&�������	&$
����)
&���$����	��)��%�

��,�����&���%������	�+��%&$�,&

�	�*�&	������
���������&�����������
��'�
��	����,�$
&

$'�

,�	
�&���&���	����,��$�����&���&���	�����������$+�

�#��(00���.(#H#��.(��(�6�

• I��)�	$�����%��,�	
��	�������	$�����,%���&������$����,�	
�&������	$�������	���

,��'�$����	�&�������
�����������%�&	��$�&	��&��$'����
$������	���$+��%�	��&$���

�����������$����	���&�&�������	���&�&���&��������������	�&��&�&���
$�,%�	���	�

��$$&)
�B�

• ��	
�	$�	���&��
��,�	
�&����	���	$%&��,&�%���%�	�$�	�&��$'��%�$��,%���$��$�	�&��$'�

������&�&�$'����&
&�$�������	�	$�&���%���
���&���������
&��	�����$����	�+����

&��&�&���
$��,��$�	����%$��������,�	
$��	����
���&������������,%���$����	��

�
���&��B�

• #��	�����&���%��,�	
��	�������	$����$��%�&	�	�$���$&)&
&�&�$�&��	�
��&������

$������	�&������
�$'�%�$�)�������	��	&���
���	�&��������
��,$�,%���������&���%���

%����������	����������	�+�.�,���	�	&$
�&$������$����$��������$�����
&�&������
�1$�

�	�����'��%�&��$������	���	����$B�

• #�����&������%��&$�$��	��&���
�������&����&���
��	�&�����������
�����������$�

��	�$$��%��,�	
��	���&��	�
��&��������	��	��������������������+��%&$�&$��	&����)��

�%���&�,$���������$�����%�$��,%���$��$�	�&��$B�

• (������&��������	���&���
��	�&�����������
�������$�
��&��$��	������
�������������

�%�$������$'��	&����)���%��&���
������������&�,$�����%��,�	
��	��������%�$��,%��

�$��$�	�&��$������%�&	����&
&�$�������	�	$B�

• �%�$��,%���$��$�	�&��$'����&
&�$�������	�	$�%��������&�������%����%������
���%���

,�	
�,&�%�%�����%��$
&

$'�����&����������
��,
��������$����	���%�&	�����$'�

�	���	����$������%�&��$B�

• �

�$����'�	���	�
�$$�����%�&	�	�
�'��	����
��������	�����&$���%�&	��,������	&)��&���

���&��	��&�������
�1$�
&��$B�

• ��	
�	$����
�����,�	�������$����	��������$���%�&	��,���	���$$&���
�F��������&��

�	��	�����	&�������&����$�$�	�&���&��	�������B�

• (��&�&���
����
���	$��	��$����	���������$�	���%�����	$���
��$$&$����$��	��

���	��	&���
��$
&

����������������������)
�����������%�&	�����$'��	���	����$�����

�%�&��$B�

Page 109



��	
����
����	����	
��	�����	������������2����.�
���3�������� �7�

�

• (������&������%��&$�$��	������
��������$����	���%��	�����&��������	$���
�

�$$&$����$+�

� �

Page 110



��	
����
����	����	
��	�����	������������2����.�
���3�������� �!�

�

�+ �"�2(3=��"=#�.#���

�.#�#��#���3���"�C#�

���,�������&��	$�������&)	����$��&�
���	����	
���,%�	���	���&$��&��$�����&��&�&���
$�

��	�$$�$����	$����
���	�������,&��	�,�	
��	��'�	���
�	
��,�	
&���&����	���	$%&��,&�%����%�

��%�	�����,&�%��	&���$'����&
&�$�����������&�&�$�����	��&����	�
����	$�������	�����	��

����$����	�+��

�#��(00���.(#H#��.(��(�6�

• �������$�����	�$���	�$$��%��,�	
��	����	����	����������)������,&�%&��

����&$$&��&����		��������$B�

• �%����	&�����������
�1$�����$�&$�����%���)���&��	$��$�	�&����	��&$&��'�,&�%���)	����

��	
������%&�%�*��
&���$�	�&����	��&��	$'�&��
��&���������&�������$��&�
����&�&�&�$B�

• ���%������	�
&�)
���	��&
������%��$&/�'�$�����������
���������%�����
��$��&�
���	��

,�	
��	���&����	
��%	���%�&��	��$����	����&��������$�����3I���J�������

&��	�����������&���&�������F�&���,�	
&�����	�$$�$����	$B�

• ��	
�	$�%����&���	���&����)�����%��	��������$�	�&��$����&
�)
������%������
���%���

$����	������%�������
��	����%��&$����	�����&���&���������$�&��$�	�&��$����

����&$$&���	$B��

• "���	���&�&�$���	�F�&���
��	�&��'�$�	�&�������
�����������$%�	&���)�$���	���&���

��	�$$�$����	$��	�����&�&$��B�

• �%��,�	
��	����	��$
&

�����������&�����&������	$����&�����������&�����	�	$�

����$B�

• 0��	�&�����������
�����������	���&�&�$�	��
�����%���&�,$���������$�����%�$��,%��

�$��$�	�&��$B�

• �%&
�	��1$��������
�$�$�	�&��$�,�	
��
�$�
�������%�	�&��$����	�&����%���	��$&�&���

)��,����$�	�&��$������$�	��$����	��&$�,�

��
�����'��&��
����������$��%������$'�

�%�&��$������	���	����$�����%��&��&�&���
B�

• ��)�$���		��������$��������	$��������������,�	
��	�������
�����������$�

��	�$$��%��$��&�
���	��,�	
��	���&��
�����%�$�����������&�&�$'����&
&�$�������	�	$B�

• ���&��&�&���
$�$�	����%$��������,�	
$��	��	���&��
��&����&�&��'���
����������&
&$���

&���%���
���&���������
&��	�����$����	�B�

• �

�&��&�&���
$��	�����)
��������	�&�&����'�&��
�������������	�$$��%�&	��&�,$'�����$�

�����%�&��$B�

• ��	
�	$�
��,�,%���������&��������&���)�&
�&���&$�����%�,�&����%����$�

&����������������$�����+�������&��������&���)�&
�&���&$�����$$���&�
���	������%�&	�

$
&

�$��B�

Page 111



��	
����
����	����	
��	�����	������������2����.�
���3�������� �A�

�

• H�
�����	&���&$�$�����$���������&����$$����������
���	$��	��$����	�������	��	�&�'�

&�����'��	�&������$����	����
�����	$����������
������$�	�&��$������	��&���$����	��

&��
���
���&�%)��	%���$+�

�

4+ 0#��#��.(-��

�.#�#��#���3���"�C#6�

0����	$�����������	$���	�$$��

�$����	$�%�����%��$
&

$'�����	&���������*��
&�&���&��$�

�%�������������
�&
��%�&	�	�
��������&��
�������������
��������������%�&	�����'��	���&$��&���

�	�)�$&��$$����������%���%���&�������$�������������&��$�����%�$��,&�%�,%����%���,�	
+�

�
��	���	��	����%,��$'�
��	�&��'�*��
&�&���&��$������	��	�$$&���	����$��	��&���
������	�

�$�&	&��'���,������$��)
&$%���
����	$'�������	$���������&$$&���	$+�

�#��(00���.(#H#��.(��(�6�

• ����	��$���������������&�$���	�
����	$�����������	$��	����	���+��%��$
&

$����

��&$�&��������$�&	&���
����	$��	������������&�$���%�$�����������&�$�����

����
�����������	���&�&�$��	���
������������	�$$��������$B�

• �%�	��&$����	�$$�$����	����	���%�����%������
����������
����	$%&������

�������������������	���&�&�$���	�$%�	���
��	�&�����������
���������	�$$�

$����	$��	�����&�&$��B�

• �%�	��&$���$%�	�������	$����&�����������&����������%���	��$��	���&����������

�����$���

�
����	$�����������	$���	�$$�$����	$+��

�
����	$�����������	$��	��

����&��������������$����	���&�&�������	���&�&���&��������������	�&��&�&���
$'�

,�	
&���&����	���	$%&��,&�%����&
&�$�����������&�&�$������%&�����%&$�B�

• �%�	��&$����	��	&�������������������
����	$%&�������&�����������)&
&�����	�$$��%��

$����	B�

• 0����	$�����������	$�%�����%��$
&

$����$����	��$�������������$$�$$�$�����

����������������	���
�	�)�$&$'��$&�����)	����	�����������%��&$�$�����$�
��&��$�

���$����	��$�����
��	�&��B�

• 0����	$�����������	$�%�����%��$
&

$����,�	
�&����	���	$%&��,&�%��%�$��,%���$��

$�	�&��$'�������&�&�$'����&
&�$�������	�	$�&���%������
������������	��$��	���&���

���$�	�&��$B�

• 0����	$�����������	$�%�����%��$
&

$���������&��������������������
�����%����'�

��$�	&����%���$������	���*�&�����������
�,&�%��%���������%��������	���&�&�$����

���
�	����,���������
��&���,��$����,�	
&��������&���	����,�	
&������&	������$B�

• 0����	$�����������	$�%�����%��$
&

$��������
��������������%�&	�����'�

�	���&$��&����	�)�$&��$$����������%���%���&�������$�������������&��$�����%�$��

,&�%�,%����%���,�	
B�

Page 112



��	
����
����	����	
��	�����	������������2����.�
���3�������� �:�

�

• I�����	$��	��$
&

���&���	��&�&���%&�%�*��
&���$���	�&$&�����	�$���������&��

����
��&������������	��&���	��
���&����	���&��+�

�

�

7+ �5�5�#��"�2�"��#�

�.#�#��#���3���"�C#6�

��	��	$�,&�%&�����
��$��&�
���	��%������%&�%�������$&�&����	��&
����	�$$��%���&��'�

��	�&��
�	
��,&�%�����������
�+�I�����	$��	��$
&

���&��������&���	��	�&�������	���$$�$�

����&������&���,��$����&��	��$&���	�����&���	���$�,&�%&���%��$����	��	�����
�	�������

��)�����+��

�#��(00���.(#H#��.(��(�6�

• (��&�&���
$�,%���%��$��������
����%�&	��,����	$���
��$$&$����$�%��������$$����

���&��'�$����	������&���	���&������$����	���%���&���%�&	�	�
���$�������
���	B�

• ��	��	$�,&�%&�����
��$��&�
���	��%��������$&�&����	��&
����	�$$��%���&��B�

• �%���$������������&�����&���$�����	�$��������������	���	&��&�
�$��&$����������

���$����	����,��������	�&������
���	$���	�$$��%��$����	B�

• #�����&����������$&$�����&�����&���&$�&���
������	�$$��%��,�	
��	����$���)�$&$����

,%&�%����)�&
����,�	
��	����%�������&��
��������	$�������	��'��	�������&�������

	&$
����)
&���$����	�B�

• ����������
��%��������	���&�&�$�����&��������)���'���������	&������&���	����

��	��	$�,&�%&�����
����	�'�)�&
�&�������%��$����$$�����%����	����)�$$���	�

�	��	����B�

• �%�	���	���
��	
�����&����	�
�$�������	��	����%,��$��%�����
��&����$����	�,�	
�	$�

���$����%��	�����������&��$�������$$&)&
&�&�$+��-���
��
��,�%�,��������	��%��

,�	
��	��'�,%�����������F�)$��%�	���	�'�%�,�����	��	�$$�����,%�������	&������	�

*��
&�&���&��$��%�������B�

• �	���&���	�����&���&�&�&��&��$��	���	���������	�$$��%��$����	B�

• =�����	���&���&��	��	�&����������	�����&���&$���&
�	������	��	&���
������%�$��

�	��&�&������&�&���
�����&��$����	�'��+�+���
�����	$B�

• ��	�$$��%��,�	
��	����%�	��&$������$&$���������%&�%�*��
&������	���%����

	��	�&�������	���$$�$'�&��
��&����%��&���
�����������%�$��,%���$��$�	�&��$'��%�&	�

���&
&�$�������	�	$�����

�$����$B�

• �%�	��&$����
��	�����	$����&�������%������	��$
&

$�����$�����%��,�	
��	��������
��$�

&���
��������	��&�������	���&�&�$���	��%��,�	
��	��������&���%�$��$
&

$+�

Page 113



��	
����
����	����	
��	�����	������������2����.�
���3�������� �?�

�

�#0(H#����#0(H#����#0(H#����#0(H#���"���.#"���.#"���.#"���.#���������#=���3��I"3(�"������#=���3��I"3(�"������#=���3��I"3(�"������#=���3��I"3(�"�(3=�-�"=�#��(3=�-�"=�#��(3=�-�"=�#��(3=�-�"=�#������

������
����	����	
��	�����	������C��	��,&

�)���$��)
&$%���������	$����%������
�������

����&��
�������&�������%&$�$�	�����+���	�$����	���	������������)�	$%&������)��������

���������&���+��

(���	��	������%&�����%����)&�&��$�$�������&���%&$�$�	�����'��

���	���	$�,&

���������,�	
�

�����%�	����$%�	��	�$��	��$'�$
&

$���������	�&$��&���	��	����&��	����$�	�&��$��������&��

���
&���&��+��I�����	���&$��&��$��
	�����&���$��%���&
��&��,�	
��	�������
���������	�$$�

�%�����
����	��$����	������%�	���	����	&��$�����&���$�	���$����&
�)
�����$����	���%&$�

,�	
+�(��,&

�)���%��	�
������%����,����
����	����	
��	�����	������=	���������$�	���%���

	�$��	��$��	�����&�&$�����	�$$��%����	���	$%&�������%&�����%����)&�&��$�$�������&���%&$�

��������+��

�%&$�,�	
��	���$�	�������	����,&

�	���	���&	���
������%�����
������&$$&��&���C��	�'�

,%&�%�&����	��	���	�$�����%����	
�.��
�%�������

)�&���C��	��9�)�;+��

�%�	��,&

�)��%�	��,&

�)��%�	��,&

�)��%�	��,&

�)�����
&�
$�����
&��$����������&���&���,&�%���%�	�	�
��������	���	$%&���	���$�
&�
$�����
&��$����������&���&���,&�%���%�	�	�
��������	���	$%&���	���$�
&�
$�����
&��$����������&���&���,&�%���%�	�	�
��������	���	$%&���	���$�
&�
$�����
&��$����������&���&���,&�%���%�	�	�
��������	���	$%&���	���$�

&��&��&��&��
��&��6
��&��6
��&��6
��&��6����

• ��	
���	�	$���	�������	����

• ��	
��������	�&������
�$�C��	��

• ��	
�����3�	�%���	
$%&	��������&����	
��	�����	������=	����

• ��	
�������&����	
&���=	����

• #������0&�����	�������	����

• �%����	���

&�������	���	
��	�������
�������

• 3�	�%���	
$%&	�����
��(����	�������	
��	���C��	��

Page 114



��	
����
����	����	
��	�����	������������2����.�
���3�������� �D�

�

�--#3�(@��--#3�(@��--#3�(@��--#3�(@�JJJJ����3��("3�0�-"0(����"3�3��("3�0�-"0(����"3�3��("3�0�-"0(����"3�3��("3�0�-"0(����"3�#@��#@��#@��#@������

C(=��"�(#���

�%&$��������'��%���&�����)���%�����
&�&���=���	�����'�&$��%���������&���������������%��

	������=���	��������
&�&�$�����$��$����	����	����%�$&$�����6�

• ������&���#���,�	�����J�����
��&��������,�	����������&�&�$B�

• ���&�
����&���J���$��	&�������$����	�&�������,���
��	�����������&���&���
������B�

• -�)
&��$�	�&���	���	������$����	�&����� ��$'������
$�����$��&�
�����	�	&$��J�

����&��������)
&��$�	�&��������,��	��&��	$+�

�.(32�0"��0�����-#��"3�0AAAA�

�%&$�$����	 ,&�������&������������&�����	,�	��,&�%���	$���
&$��&�������������&�� 

)�$���$����	����

$���������&
$������%�&	���	���	$��������
����������&
&�����,�	
��	���

$
&

$��������&�&������%�
������
���$���%�&	���	$���
'����&
������������&��������&��+�

�%���	&��&�
�$������	$���
&$��&���	���&������%������	������%&$��%����'�����	�&��&�����


����	'���	��������������$$����������,�	�����&���	�
����	��%����)
&��$����	+��%�����	�

�

�&��&$����$���	����$%&����������$&�&���,%�	���$����������
���$���$$&)
���	�����)
������

$����%��
�%���������&��
��&���
����&���%�&	�������&�&�$���	�
����	�������
��&����	�

���&�&����%���������	���	������$�	�&��$+��%�$��%�,���	�,%����������$��%�%�
�'�&��
��&���

���������
������%���������
&��'�$%��
��%�������&��������	�
����	��%&$'�,&�%��%��

&���	���&��'�����$�9�&����&�
������	���&��
;���������&�����������
��&����	��
&��+�

-����(��0��--�"��.#���"�(I-�"H(3=��.#�0(H#��"���(��C0#���3��"0�#��-#"-0#�

C��C5(0�(3=����"3=#���"II53(�(#�::::�

�%&$�)	&��&��'���)
&$%���&��3����)�	�����'�$��$�����,%��)�&
�&���$�	��������	�$&
&����

������&�&�$�&$���
����������������$��&�
���	���	��$��	���&��+�(���&�$������
��

������&��������&���)�&
�&���&����	�
������	$���
�)������$����	���
��$������%��	���$&���

����

���	$���
&$���$�	�&��$+��%�����������%&�%
&�%�$��%���������	6�

������������������������������������������������

A���$����	 ,&�������&������������&�����	,�	��,&�%���	$���
&/��&�������������&�� )�$���$����	��

G����	������'�

%���6<<,,,+�%&�

���
�����	$���
+�	�+�
<>
&)	�	�<��$��	��$<-�	$���
&$��&��<�0�-<�.(32>0"��0>���>-#�

�"3�0>!>7>��+�����

:�9��.'�3�������;�

%���6<<,,,+�%&�

���
�����	$���
+�	�+�
<>
&)	�	�<--�<3���<-	���&��
>���	���%�$>��>C�&
�&��>��	����	>�

�����&�&�$>��>3����)�	>����>�4>���+�����

Page 115



��	
����
����	����	
��	�����	������������2����.�
���3�������� ���

�

• ����������$<$��������%����$��	��	��<$�)$&�&$�������$$������)
&��$����	��	�&�&���

��	���
����	���	���&$��&��$B��

• ����
��&����&���	����$
&

$�$��$���	�$�����&��
��&�����	$���
��$$&$����$������%��,&��	�

$��&�
���	��,�	
��	���J�&��
��&���$
&

$�&�����&
&���&���������&����������&��$B�

• ��	
&���,&�%��	��&��	$���������	��������%�
���%������)�&
��������&��������&���

�$���	������%�&	�$�	�&�������	B�

• �����&���)�		&�	$��%�������&���%��,�������%������	&)��&������$��

�����	�	&$�$��	�

�%�	&�&�$+�

(���	��	������%&�����%���&$&����%�����������$����$�$��%���$��������
$�$��%��$�

��&�%)��	%����,�	
��	����
���&��'�������&���$
&

$�����
�������������&�%)��	%����

���	���&��$%&�$+��

0(H(3=��#00��(�.��#I#3�(�+����3��("3�0��#I#3�(�������#=�????�

�%&$�$�	������&$���	�&��
�	
��$&��&�&�������������%���	�F������&��	��$��&���%�����)�	����

����
��,&�%�������&�����	��%�����&������	$+��%���&������%����	������&$������$�	���%���

$&��&�&�����&��	�������$��	����������������&��$�	�&��$���	�$$��%	���
����	��$6�

&��	������,�	���$$'���	
&�	��&����$&$�����&���	����&��'�������%&�%�	�*��
&��������	�+���

��	����������������%��$�	������&$��%������
������������$
&

���,�	
��	��'�,%&�%�&$��)
��

���������&�����������&��
��,&�%�����
��,&�%�������&�������%�&	���	�	$'��������$����	��

�%������
&���,�

�,&�%�������&�+��

#3��"��0(�#����#������#=�� �-�"I"�(3=�.(=.�L5�0(������#��"���00���50������

�.#�#3��"��0(�#DDDD�

�%��=���	������%�$���)
&$%����%��#������0&�����	����	������ ��	����&���%&�%�*��
&���

��	����	��

����
�$�����%���������
&���,%&�%�&$��%���&	$����	��%��52���������	$����
�$�&��

#��
���+�(�$��&��&$�����	��&�������
�����	���%&����%���������
&���,&�%���	���%�&����)����

,%�	���%���,��
��
&
�����
&��������&�+�(���������$$�$��

����
�$�,&�%���������'�

�	��	�$$&���&

��$$�������	���&����&���

�$���&��$+�

������������������������������������������������

?�9��.'���)����D;�

%���6<<,,,+�%+���+�
<��<-�)
&���&��$���$���&$�&�$<-�)
&���&��$<-�)
&���&��$-�
&�����=�&�����<�.>�D7�

!?��

D�9��.'�G�
�����?;�

%���6<<,,,+�%+���+�
<��<-�)
&���&��$���$���&$�&�$<-�)
&���&��$<-�)
&���&��$-�
&�����=�&�����<�.>�?A�

::��

Page 116



��	
����
����	����	
��	�����	������������2����.�
���3�������� ���

�

0(C#���(3=��.#�3.�6�0#=(�0��(H#����I#�"�2��3��3#@����#-����������

�%&$����������$��$������%��=���	�����M$�	�$���$������%�����$�
���&�������%��

&��
�������&�������%���%&���-���	'�#*�&�����������

����6�0&)�	��&����%��3.�'�����&�$�

���������&������$�
���&�����������$+�

(����$�	&)�$�%�,��%��=���	������%�$�����
�����&�$��
��$�&���%��
&�%��������$�
���&�������

�&��$���	�%�	�����&
�����%��3.��	���	�$��������&����)
����	�&��
�������&��+��%��

����������
$�����
�&�$�%�,��%�����$�
���&���%�$�$%������%��.��
�%��������&�
���	��C&

'�

�
��������	�&��	�����&���&��G����	�'�	����&	�&����%��=���	�����1$�����&���������

	���	�&����%��3.��$���%���&�6�

• ���$����&���$�	&�%������%��%��	��������&$&��$�������)�����%�&	���	�B�

• &$�����$��������
&��	&���%��
�%��������$��%����	�������	�)
��,&�%'��	������)����	�

�%��'��%�$�������	�&���	���&���
���&�%)��	$B�

• ���$��
&�&�&��$�&���%���	&�&���$����������&$&��$��)����$�	�&��$+�

�%��	�$�
�&����%����$�,&

�������%���$��)
&$%����������,�
���
�=-����$�	�&���%���,&

�)��

	�$���$&)
����	��
���&�����������&$$&��&���
���
�%��
�%�$�	�&��$+�0���
����%�	&�&�$�,&

�

��
�������,���)
&��%��
�%�	�
�$�������,�.��
�%�������

)�&���C��	�$�,&

�)���$��)
&$%���

���)	&��������%�	������&

�	$'��
&�&��
�����&$$&��&����	���$�����
���
�������&�&�$����

��$�	�����&���$������%����)
&������	&�������	��F�&��� ���%��
�%�������	��$�	�&��$�&���%��

����	�+�

�

������������������������������������������������

�����.'���)�����;�%���6<<,,,+�%+���+�
<��<.��
�%��	�<0&)�	��&���%�3.�<�.>���A�7��

Page 117



Page 118

This page is intentionally left blank



Annex 2 
 

Terms of Reference: Adult Care Workforce Strategy Group – September 2011 1

TERMS OF REFERENCE 
York Adult Care Workforce Strategy Group 

Objective: To ensure that partners within the City are working together to develop a skilled, 
confident and competent social care workforce who are able to deliver truly person centred care, 
responding to changing needs and expectations, in order to improve the lives of people in York. 
 ORGANISATION POST HELD NAME 
Membership 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City of York Council 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Independent Care Group 
 
York Council for 
Voluntary Service  
 
Riccall Carers 
 
Skills for Care 
 
York Hospitals Trust 
 
 
York Independent Living 
Network (YILN) 
 
Learning City York 
 
Job centre plus 
 
 
York Carers Centre 
 
Joseph Rowntree 
Housing Trust, Care 
Services 
 
Your Consortium 
 
York St John University 
 
 
University of York  

Group Manager, Home 
Care Services 
 
Group Manager,  
Assessment and 
Personalisation  
 
Assistant Director, 
Integrated 
Commissioning 
 
Chief Executive 
 
Chief Executive 
 
 
Development Manager 
 
Area Officer 
 
Corporate Development 
Lead 
 
Trustee 
 
 
Partnership Manager 
 
Account Manager, North 
Yorkshire & East Coast 
 
Manager 
 
Head of Quality & 
Compliance 
 
 
Chief Executive 
 
Dean of Faculty, 
Health and Life Sciences 
 
Area Manager  

Ann Ferguson 
 
 
Ralph Edwards 
 
 
 
Paul Murphy (Chair) 
 
 
 
Keren Wilson  
 
Angela Harrison  
 
 
Mike Richards 
 
Rachael Ross 
 
Gail Dunning 
 
 
Chris Edmondson 
 
 
Julia Massey  
 
Guy Richards 
 
 
Carole Zagrovic  
 
Tracy Rose  
 
 
 
Sue Vasey 
 
Prof. Pam Dawson  
 
 
Amanda Hullick  

Page 119



Annex 2 
 

Terms of Reference: Adult Care Workforce Strategy Group – September 2011 2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Receives 
papers 

United Response 
 
City of York Council 
 
 
 
 
 
North Yorkshire County 
Council 

 
 
Manager, Workforce  
Development Unit 
 
Workforce Development 
Officer (Adults) 
 
Manager, Workforce 
Development Unit 

Claire Smith 
 
Nigel Burchell 
 
 
Kate Helme 
 
 
Julia Spencer 

Terms of 
Reference 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1. To ensure the production of a partnership workforce development strategy 
and delivery plan; 

2. To monitor and evaluate the progress and impact of the Workforce strategy 
and delivery plan; 

3. To share resources, skills and expertise in order to support the delivery of the 
strategy; 

4. To establish agreed priorities within the context of the strategy; 
5. To commission training and development opportunities to meet identified 

priorities; 
6. To promote opportunities to increase joint learning, integrated working and 

multi agency training; 
7. To promote the involvement of those who use services, their families and 

carers in workforce development;  
8. To act as champions and raise the profile of the adult care workforce 

development agenda;  
9. To establish workgroups where relevant to support the delivery of the 

Strategy; 
10. To receive and progress specific queries and work commissioned by the 

Adults Commissioning Board; 
11. To progress the collation of data and other information relating to the adult 

social care workforce through the promotion and use of the NMDS-SC; 
12. To support the identification of additional relevant sources of funding to 

support the successful implementation of the strategy. 
 

Decision 
making 

Decisions made by the WSG will be informed/underpinned by:  
• The vision, principles and priorities of the National Vision for Adult Social Care 

and the National Workforce Strategy; 
• Information and priorities from the local Joint Strategic Needs Assessment 

and Joint Strategic Health and Wellbeing Strategy; 
• Best practice and evidence of what works locally and elsewhere; 
• The views of those who use services, their families and carers; 
• The views of managers and practitioners from across the workforce. 

Role of 
Members 

• To champion and raise the profile of workforce development within members’ 
particular agency/sector/setting 

• To cascade information  
• To support the implementation of the strategy through working groups 

Page 120



Annex 2 
 

Terms of Reference: Adult Care Workforce Strategy Group – September 2011 3

• To actively participate in the implementation of the strategy 
• To keep the strategy group informed about workforce development activities 

and issues within members’ specific agency/sector/setting 
• To ensure that relevant sector specific strategies relate to the Adult Care 

Workforce Strategy  
• To attend meetings or nominate a suitable representative if unable to attend 
• To share resources, skills and expertise where relevant 

Frequency of 
Meeting 

Approximately six times a year 
 

Accountability 
& Reporting 
Arrangements 
 

Reports to: 
• The Adult Commissioning Board – to be confirmed 

Receives reports from: 
• Relevant working groups  

 

Page 121



Page 122

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	
	2 Minutes
	4 The Local Account for Adult Social Care 2011
	Local Account City of York Council 2011
	Local Account Graphs _Annex 2_ - Cabinet 20 December 2011

	5 York Adult Care Workforce Development Strategy
	Annex 1 - York Adult Care Workforce Strategy Draft December 2011 Annex 1
	Annex 2  - ToR York Adult Workforce Strategy Group December 2011


